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PROCEEDINGS

JUDGE HOYT: The hearing will come to order.

Let the record reflect that the parties to this
hearing who were present at the hearing when it recessed
late in December 1984, are now present at this date, Januarv
2nd, 1985.

There are a few preliminary matters I think that
we need to go over this afternoon before we start with the
testimony.

Ms. Zitzer, I understand that you have something
first.

MS. ZITZER: Thank you, your Honor.

LEA'filed last week, the witness list for this
week. I wanted to verify that the parties have received
that.

JUDGE HOYT: I have not.

JUDGE COLE: I have not.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Conner, Mr. Rader, have you
received that?

MR. RADER: Yes, we have received it.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Hassell?

MR. HASSEL: We have it.

JUDGEHOYT: I think before we start asking the

Commonwealth's attorney anything, we may first welcome him to

the hearing.
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mm2 ! I understand, sir, that you are the replacement
2 for Ms. Ferkin for the time being. Have you made an avpearance
. 3 or did you file an appearance?
4 MR. GOODWIN: Yes, I did, your Honor.
3 I have some extra copies that I have passed out, if

6l you would like .one.
7 JUDGE HOYT: 1If any of the parties wish, please

8 contact the attorney for the Commonwealth.

9 MS. ZITZER: Your Honor? |
|
10 JUDGE HOYT: Yes, Ms. Zitzer? |

"" MS. ZITZER: The page 2 of the filing which the Board

12 just received, and which the other parties have in their i

. 131 possession, lists the witnesses for LEA for the remainder of ’
{ |
"! this week. I need to inform the parties that Dr. Paul Beck, |

the second witness scheduled for today has refused to testify,i

)

16 ! and LEA has a copy of a letter that has been written on behalf
I !
|  of the Upper Moreland School District regarding the provision

18 of buses and drives in lieu of taking some action against

'I
19 Dr. Beck, has proposed as a stipulation --

20 JUDGE HOYT: I am sorry, I am not understanding
21 what you are saying.
‘ 22 MS. ZITZER: I'm sorry.
23 We have proposed that the parties consider a :
24 stipulation with regard to a statem et made on behalf of the

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc. '
25 Upper Moreland School District. L
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JUDGE IDYT: Those are matters, Ms. Zitzer, that you
can handle outside of the hearing. That -ay not concern the
Board at this stage.

MS. ZITZER: For that reason, however, I wanted to
inform the Board that Dr. Beck will not be called as a
witness today.

JUDGE HOYT: As I understand you, Ms.Zitzer, you

said that he has refused to testify. !

I believe he was a subpoenaed witness?

MS. ZITZER: Yes, your Honor. f

JUDGE HOYT: I would certainly want an explanation
as to why a subpoena issued by a federal agency is not being
Honored.

Prior to the time that it could be turned over
to the U. S. Attorney for this particular district, I would
assume that we could have some explanation that may suffice.
Up until that time, however, I consider the witness to be a
subpoenaed witness, and he will attend.

Very well. What else do you have.

MR. CONNER: If the Board please, can we go off
the record for just a second?

JUDGE HOYT: Yes.

(Discussion off the record.)

JUDGE HOYT: Back on the record.

Let the record reflect that during the off-the-record
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period, there was a brief conference among the parties and
the bench concerning the placement of mikes and the sound
systém in the courtroom.

No other matters of substance were discussed.

Ms. Zitzer, wouldyou please continue?

MS. ZITZER: Thank you.

In addition to the scheduling matters contained in
the filing distributed by Limerick Ecology Action, I would
like to bring to the Board's attention that there is a
motion filed requesting four subpoenaes for witnesses
rdating to matters that have been the subject of these
hearings; Mr. Newman, Mr. Jim Brown, Mr. Churchill and Alice
Sprague would reguest, once the Board has had an opoortunity
to review that, discussion of that motion.

In addition, this morning I distributed LEA's
request to the Board with a copy of the supporting statement
and motion regarding LEA's request for subpoenaes to be
issued commanding testimony on the deferred contentions. And

again, I don't believe the Board has had an opportunity to

review that request, as well. But I did want to bring to your

attention that that had been filed.

In that, we have proposed to define the scope of
testimony on the municipal representatives, and we have
deleted a number of those witnesses from the previous list

that we have provided to the parties.
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mm5 | Again, I am aware that you have not had an
2 opportunity to review that, but I did want to make you awar= that
‘ 3 I had distributed that, your Honor.
4 JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, how many of the witnesses
5 that you have subpoenaed earlier have not been called, or
é have not testified? ‘
7 I think we have given you subpoenaes on a number
8 of other persons, and I would like for you to get a rundown :
y of that list and let me know which ones have not vet testified,:
" and when they are scheduled to testify in the schedule you
i have handed to us this morning. That is A. |
" ” B, we will take arguments on the motions -- and
‘ 13 there are now two before the Board, one dated December 28th, :
14 | 1984 and one filed this morning and undated, which I suppose ’
lS} must carry the date of January 2, 1985.
L {i MS. ZITZER: That is corrrect, your Honor.
7 JUDGE HOYT: We will take argument on those -- on |
18 the motions at the conclusion of the testimony today, both :
pd motions.
* Parties are instructed to be prepared to argue
21 the pros and cons of those two motions.
‘ 2 MR. CONNER: I would like to make sure we know ==
23 ! JUDGE HOYT: Very well, I will review those motions
TRy :: that I am addressing, Mr. Conner. |
‘ - The first is the motion filed with the Board by |
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LEA on December 28th, 1984 -- or at least bearing the date
of December 28th, 1984 -- entitled Motion on Behalf of
Limerick Ecology Action requesting the Atomic Energy and
Licensing Board to issue subpoenaes to Limerick Ecology
Action commanding testimony from Anthony Newman, Jim Brown,
Michael Churchill and Alice Sprague on offsite. emergency

planning matters in the above-captioned proceeding as further

detailed below. |
It is a multipaged document containing an attachmenﬁ,
LEA Exhibit 27, signed by -~ a letter to Mr. Bigelow, f

Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness, and

signed by James T. Brown, Chairman, Energy Planning Committee,
Principal, Arrowhead Elementary School.
The second motion is a motion entitled, Motion on
Behalf of Limerick Ecology Action Requesting the Atomic
Safety and Licensing Board to issue subpoenaes tc Limerick
Ecology Action commanding testimony from witnesses on
Contentions LEA 1, 2, 3, 5 .and 23 as filed below. |
And there are a multipage listing and a statement
in support of this request.

MR. CONNER: These are the ones dated on the back

page, on the fourth page, 1/2/85.
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1 MS, ZITZER: Yes, sir.

2 MR. CONNER: That we found this morning. That is
3|l the one I wanted to maks sure of.

. 4 JUDGE HOYT: Yes, that is correct. A further
§|| identified it with Ms. 2Zitzer prior to identifying them with

6|l you, Mr. Conner, as being dated January 2, 1985.

7 MR. CONNER: All right. |

B MS. ZITZER: I would like to note that the statement

9| in support of those subpoenas was distributed on November 26,

i

10 || 1984 with Commissioner Banning's testimony at the time the |

11 || testimony was due.
12 ; JUDGE HOYT: I am sorry. What was distributed? ;
. 13 MS. ZITZER: I have attached to this motion the ‘
14 | statement in support of LEA's request for the subpoenas on |
15 | the deferred contenticns. This had been previously distributed;
16 |with the preliminary identification and I simply reattached it
17 || fox the benefit of the parties.
18 JUDGE HOYT: Very well. That is the attachment you

19 | are speaking of on the motion for January 2, 1985. |

20 MS. ZITER: Yes, Your Honor.
21 MR. HASSELL: Judge Hoyt.
. 22 JUDGE HOYT: Yes, Mr. Hassell.
23 MR. HASSELL: With respect to LEA's motion dated

24 | December 28, 1984, the staff has just seen this motion within
Ace-Feders! Reporters, inc. i
25 ||the last half hour. |
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JUDGE HOYT: Do you mean that vou have not received

the motion dated December 28, 19847

MR. HASSELL: Today, yes. We would respectfully
request that we be allowed to argue that motion :tomorrow
morning because there are transcripts cites in the motion.

JUDGE HOYT: Are there any cther requests by
Applicant or from the Commonwealth?

MR. GOODWIN: No, Your Honor.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Rader.

MR. RADER: We are prepared to address the motion

at this time but in deference to Mr. Hassell who has not had
an opportunity, perhaps the Board should wait.

JUDGE HOYT: Yes. I think it is imperative that
Mr. Hassell be accorded the opportunity to argue the motion
after preparing. Again, Ms. Zitzer, we have cautioned you

about the distribution of these and find that we are again

in Washington would not probably pick up on this item, I am at
a loss to understand why you didn't make a better effort to
deliver it.

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, I did discuss it with
Ms. Wright.

JUDGE HOYT: Counsel, you will be accorded the time

to prepare your response and we will argue the motion tomorrow

morning prior to the beginning of any testimony of any witness

'delayed by an improperly filed motion knowing that the facilities
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rather than this evening at the end of the testimony.

i MR. HASSELL: Thank you, Judge Hoyt.

JUDGE HOYT: All right. Any other matters?

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, the first part of your
question was with regard to LEA's witnesses for the rest of
this week. That was the reason for which we submitted the

filing on the 28th of December, page two of that provides the

witness list for this week and these are the remaining witnesses
which LEA wishes to call. There are a number of witnesses
which we have decided not tec call.

JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, what Mr. Hassell was referrin

to and what I responded to was the motion that you had filed

TIPSR - S ——

dated December 28. Those offices in Washington were either
half staffed or not staffed at all and the parties had no
opportunity to even see these. I have been in my office part
of that week and I did not recieve it. My mail usually
comes through very quickly and if I didn't recieve it nor did
Judge Cole or Judge Harbour, then I wouuld assume that it was
improperly filed since the system was not in its full operating |
capa city which should have been foreseen by you and a better
effort made to have those delivered expeditiously.

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, I did use express mail and
I did phone Ms. Wright. I apologize for the obvious inconven-
ience to all the parties. »

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Do you have a witness ready
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this afternoon?

MS. ZITZER: Yes, Your Honor. At this time LEA
calls Sandra Hurst, Director of the Upattinas School Open
Community Corporation.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

Whereupon,

SANDRA M. HURST,
was called as a witness by Limerick Ecology Action and
was first duly sworn, was then examined and testified as
follows:

MS. ZITZER: At this time LEA wishes to provide
Ms. Hurst with a copy of her prefiled testimony:

(Above-referenced document distributed to the
witness, the parties and the Board by representative for LEA.)

JUDGE HOYT: 1Is there any objection by any of the
parties?

MR. HASSELL: The staff has no objection.

MR. RADER: I have no objection to her seeing her
testimony. We will have an appropriate motion to strike a
portion of her testimony.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Ms. Hurst, I have handed you a copy of a statement

dated October 31, 1984 on behalf of the Upattinas School Open
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! || Community Corporation which is signed by you, the director of

2 thar facility. Do you have that statement in front of you?

. 3 A Yes, I do.

B Q Is this a statement that you prepared in response to

5|l a request by Limerick Ecology Action for you to submit testimony
6il to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board in this proceeding

7|l regarding your concerns about the adequacy of staffing and

8 || transportation needs for your school?

9 A Yes, it is. %
10 Q dave you had an opportunity to review this statement? g
n A Yes. ;
12 1} Is this statement true and correct to the best of ;
' 13|l your knowledge? :
14 A Yes, it is. |
15 MS. ZITZER: VYour Honor, at this time the witness |

16| is offered for cross-examination by the parties.

17 JUDGE HOYT: I believe that Mr. Rader has indicated

18 || that he has some objections to the prefiled testimony and I

19/ think you have so indicated in your response which was your

20 | Applicant's motion to strike dated November 8, 1984. Mr. Rader.
21 MR. RADER: Very briefly, our objection goes to the |

. 22 | second full paragraph in the testimony beginning with the second

23 || sentence in that paragraph which begins, "Even if such transpor-l

24 | tation becomes available...". We believe that that sentence and;

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25 ||the remaining sentence in the paragraph exceed the scope of the
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contention insofar as it relates to the effectiveness of
evacuation and other needs such as traffic control and other
unstated human needs. We have no objection to theose portions
of the testimony relating to staffing and the number of buses
needed for evacuation but the two sentences which I pointed to

do exceed the scope of the admitted contention for schools.

The only two relevant contentions being either LEA-1l or LEA-12.

JUDGE HOYT: Are there any other objections?

MR. RADER: There are no other objections to the

testimony.

JUDGE HOYT: So your objection goes only to the
second full paragraph? |

MR. RADER: That is correct, beginning with the
second sentence in that paragraph.

JUDGE HOYT: All right. Does the Commonwealth have
any comments?

MR. GOODWIN: The Commonwealth has no comments,
Your Honor.

JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Hassell.

MR, HASSELL: The staff would agree with the
Applicant's position with respect to striking that paragraph.

JUDGE HOYT: All right. Ms. Zitzer, do you want to
argue any further?

MS. ZITZER: This is the first that we were aware

of the Applicant's concerns and in view of the prior rulings of
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‘ the Board on these areas while we do believe that these concerns
’ relate to the workability of the school district plan, we would

‘ ' be willing to agree to strike that portion of the testimony.
. JUDGE HOYT: Very well. That portion of the prefiled
. testimony of Sandra M. Hurst, Director, Upattinas School Open
p Community Corporation, as contained in the paragraph, the
4 second full paragraph of the testimony beginning with the
’ phrase, "It is increasingly w;arrisome..." and ending with the
d ".. of the larger community." That paragraph will be struck
. in its entirety.
3 Was my understanding correct that you had moved to
‘zA strike the entire paragraph, Mr. Rader, is that correct?

‘ ” MR. RADER: Except for the first sentence of the
L paragraph. I moved to strike the second and third sentences
: of the paragraph.
” JUDGE HOYT: All right. That first sentence does
" contain some reference to transportation so we will strike
» only that portion beginning with the phrase, "... Even if
o such transportation becomes available," and ending with the
e phrase, "... nf the larger community." That portion of that
# second full paragrap: will be struck.

‘ - Very well. 1Is the witness tendered for cross-
” examination, Ms. Zitzer?

Py TR ea— ,:: MS. ZITZER: Yes, Your Honor.

" JUDGE HOYT: Are you going to conduct any voir dire,
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Mr. Rader?

MR. RADER: No, I don't intend to, Your Honor.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. I would like to ask the
witness a couple of gquestions. I am not quite certain what
kind of school we are speaking of. I don't understand what
a school open community corporation is. Would you explain
that to me, please?

THE WITNESS: It is a small parent cooperative
private academic school. It is licensed by the Commonwealth.

JUDGE HOYT: As a school?

THE WITNESS: As a school, as an acadmic school and
it has children from nursery school through high school age.
We give a high school diploma. We operate in modified 6pen
classroom philosophy and our students Fave a great deal of
involvement in the running of the school, the democratic
activities and so forth.

The teachers and the students are quite informal
with each other and it is a very family group and family
oriented school.

JUDGE HOYT: Are the parents directly involved in
it as far as the faculty is concerned?

THE WITNESS: They may or may not be depending on
whether we choose to have them on board as faculty members

but they are the owners and board members of the corporation.

It is a total cooperative school. There is no ownership outside |

R O A T o L A e S TR T SO e e

|

|
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of the corporation. It is a non-profit school.
JUDGE HOYT: You are licensed by the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania?
THE WITNESS: Yes, we are.
JUDGE HOYT: Thank you, Mr. Rader.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. RADER:
Q Ms. Hurst, could you tell us exactly where your
school is located?
A It is in the northwest corner of Chester County

Upper Uwchlan Township in the Downington School District.

Q Where is it'in relation to the Pennsylvania Turnpike? |

A Ve£§ near to the Turnpike.

Q Would you say that is approximately a quarter of a
mile to a half a mile north of the Turnpike?

A Yes. As far as the Turnpike boundaries, yes, it is.

Q Are you familiar with what is known as the Limerick
Emergency Planning Zone?

A Yes, I am,

Q Do you know whether you lie within the Emergency
Planning Zone, your school?

A I believe that we do because of the fact that the
Turnpike passes on the other side of our school.

Q Do you know whether you lie within a ten-mile radius

of the plant?

|
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A No. We are not quite within the ten-mile radius.

Q When did emergency planning regarding Limerick
commence with regard to your school, do you know, insofar as
your involvement is concerned?

A I am not sure I can tell you exactly when. It was
more than a year ago.

Q Do you recall when the first draft of the emergency
plan for your school was submitted to you for your review?

A I recall that it was. I wouldn't be able to give you
the date.

Q Would it have been approximately March of 1983?

A That would make sense.

Q Did you subsequently have a meeting in May of 1983
to discuss the plan with certain officials?

A Yes.

Q Who did you meet with at that time, do you recall?

A I think it was Mr. Cunnington.

Q Was a draft two subsequently forwarded to your school |

for its review in July of 19832

A Yes.

Q Was that draft to your knowledge forwarded to Chester
County Department of Emergency Services and to PEMA for their
informal review?

A I believe that it was.

Q As a result of those actions, did you receive any
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communication in August of 1983 from any of those officials?

A Again I don't recall the dates. I do know that I
submitted objections to the fact that it appeared that we had
prepared the plan.

Q Was that the only objection that you communicated to
those officials at that time?

A I do not recall.

Q Do you recall any other specific concern or objection
regard:.ng your plan which you stated at that time?

A I have submitted and I don't have them with me today
letters similar to the letter that you have before you written
to Mrs. Hoyt both to Governor Thornbergh and to the NRC
concerning ocur concerns about evacuation. I cannot give you
the dates of those letters at this time. I know I have had
responses from Harrisburg.

Q Were you contacted in November of December of 1983

regarding sheltering for your school as an option? Do you

recall?
A Yes, I was.
Q What was the content of those conversation and with

whom did you speak?

A I believe it was again Mr. Cunnington and we spoke
about the fact that our school may wish to shelter at my home
instead of West Chester because of the distance.

Q - Are you familiar with the emergency planning which is
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in place for the Downington School District?

A

e

that those schools within the EPZ will shelter during an

emergency rather than evacuate?

A

Q

b2

' particular conclusion about it.

2

A

e

Somewhat.

Under the Downington Plan, do you understand

Yes I do understand that.

was it your intention in discussing the matter
with Mr. Cunnington that your school adopt a like position

h so that you like the Downington School District would shelter
rather than evacuate in an emergency at Lime '.ck?

He and I had discussed that. We hadn't come to any

of an unusual emergency we would do that.

Have you received a draft subsequent tc the ones

I previously discussed, the first drafts one and two?

Yes. I believe I received a third draft.

MR. RADER: I am now showing the witness a copy of
a draft marked "Rev. O" for the Upattinas Open Community
School and I have shown it to other counsel and parties

and I would ask the witness to identify it.
(Above-referenced document distributed to witness,

the parties and the Board by counsel for the Applicant.)

BY MR. RADER:

Can you identify that as the plan which you recently

received from your school?

I haven't read the whole -~

I had assumed that outside ‘
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1 A It looks like it.

2| [ Could you look through it to see how sufficiently
. 3|l familiar with it you are to be sure that that is in fact the

4|l draft that you received?

5 A (Perusing document.)

6 JUDGE HOYT: Let the record reflect that counsel

7|| for all parties, the Board and the witness have all been

8 || handed copies of the document entitled.'“Upattinas Cpen

9 | Community School Radiological Emergency Response Plan for

10 | Incidents at the Limerick Generating Station," the document

11|l described being dated October 1984.

12 THE WITNESS: VYes. I believe that this is the plan.
. 13 MR. RADER: 'I would ask that the document identified

4| by the witness as "Rev. 0," "Upattinas Open Community School

15 | Radiological Emergency Response Plan" be marked for

16 || identification as Applicant's Exhibit E-89.

17 JUDGE HARBCUR: 1Is that revision "U" or revision "02"

18 MR. RADER: I believe that is revision zero.

19 JUDGE HOYT: VYes, I believe that is correct. Very

20 | well. The document described by counse’ will be marked

2] | Applicant's Exhibit E-89 for identification.
)’XXX 22 (The document referred to was

23 marked Applicant's Exhibit No.

24 E-89 for identification.)
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 BY MR. RADER: (Resuming)
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Q I am asking you to turn if you will to the back of

the plan where at page A-3-1 there appears an attachment

three entitled, "Resources Required for Evacuation."
A (Witness complying.)

Q Do you have that?

é A Yes.

7 Q Now referring to Roman numeral two, "School Vans

8 || Assigned"” under subheading "A," "Primary Movement." Does that |
9 || correctly reflect the three vans which you have available

10 || at your facility and their capacities?

n A Yes, it does if they are all on campus at the time. }
12 Q If they weren't on campus at that time, would that '
. 13 || mean that the vans wece transporting students who were already

14 || off the school site?
15 A Probably. However, there are times when they are in
16 || the shop.
17 Q For repairs or maintenance?
18 A Right.

End 2 19
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Q Did vou reauest from Chester County any
additional transpcrtation resources to evacuate your
students if necessary?

A Yes. The bus that is indicated under primarv
movement, the A, Roman Numeral I, I guess.

Q You state in vour testimonv that vou had
certain concerns regarding vour school staff.

What is vour school staff complement?

A We have eight staff members.

Q Does that include vourself?

A Yes.

Q And do you have any other -- are those all teachers
or areé there nurses or other staff?

A Thev are teachers and part-time personnel, some
of whom, two of whom are parents.

Q Has any of those individuals indicated to vou
that thev would be unwilling or unable to fill anv
staff resp~nsibilities with regard to sheltering or
evacuation of school children in the event of a
radiological emergencv at Limerick?

A Yes, to of them, depending on the situation in
their own families at the time of such a situation.

0 Has vour school reaquested training from
Energv Consultants?

A We have had one session from them. We have
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! requested no other training.

2 Q At that session, was there an onportunity for
. 3 individuals to raise the issue of what prior arrangements

4 should or could be taken with regard to their own families

s in the event of a radiological emergencv?

¢ A Yes, there was. But our staff members

7 categoricallyv rejected that as an ontion.

8 0 And on what basis did thev reject it?

9 Do vou know?

10 A On the basis of the fact that thev would want

n to be with their children wherever their children were.

n Q Do vou know whether their children would be
. 13 attending schools elsewhere in the Limerick EPZ or

41 bevond the EPZ?

15 A No. Within the EPZ. That is the problem.
16 Q And is it vour understanding that under those
7 circumstances, those children would be evacuated or

18 sheltered in accordance with the generallv applicable

» emergencv response which would be taken by schools within

20 the EPZ in the event of an emergencv?

2] A That is mv understanding. I, however, do not
. 22 believe that I could keep mv staff members from trving to

23 get to their children.

24

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc. Q Are vour staff -- what schools do those staff

children attend, do vou know?
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A At the time one was at Charlestown Play School
which was in Phoenixville area, about a half -- 25 minutes
to a half hour awav from our school.

The one staff member is now pregnant and will

have a child within the next vear, and that child would

be being cared for in a babv-sitting canacitv. I

9] Are these staff members single parents or not?

A No.

Q Are they both women?

A As a matter of fact, there are two staff
members who are tne parents of the child who attends
the Charlestown Plav Schcol. The other is a married woman
whose husband does not work in the area.

Q So are vou saving that there are two staff members
wilo are married and have a child?

A And have the same child.

Q I see. So it would be possible for one of
those two to pick up the child and meet the other parent
subsecuentlv; isn't that correct?

2 It is not a matter of whether or not it would be
possible. I know from my own experience, having been
separated from my family during TMI, that mothers and
fathers want to be with each other and with their
children ir a time of crisis. This is the main reason l

that I am responding to this. I know how desperate I was
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to have my family together, and I could not get to my
familv. And it was just a wrenching experience for me ,
so I can understand where myv staff members stand, and I
must honor that.

There is another piece that has come
up in our discussion of this at our school which may be
germane to the issue. And that is that we have a number
of high school students who drive their own cars, and unless
we were to have a full complement of staff, we could not
assure the fact that those high school students would
not get in their cars and attemnt to evacuate themselves.

Q Are vou aware that under other school plans
that, in fact, is permitted?

A No. I was not aware of that.

Q Would you have any reason not to permit the
school students to evacuate themselves if they drive to
school?

A I would have a hard time with that, given the
situation of our school. We are in a corrner in the countrv
that is bounded Ly a dead end that is on the turnpike.

And for them to leave our school and attempt to go to their
homes, they would have to cross or get on the major
arteries that will be handling traffic. And I really

have doubts, although I love them, as to the wisdom of

16 year olds in cars in a crisis situation.
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1 ' Q Well, how do they =-- don't thev drive to school

2 on that route?

3 A Yes.

‘ 4 Q And vou have how many children enrolled in your
s school now?
6 A 50.
7 Q And so if you had six of vour staff remaining,
8 that would vield better than a one to ten ratio, teachers
9 to students, would it not, to supervise any emergencv
10 responses?
1 A Yes., But vou must remember that some of our
12 children are three, four, and five vears old.

‘. 13 MR. RADER: No further cuestions.
14 ’ JUDGE HOYT: Commonwealth?
15 i MR. GOODWIN: No questions.
16 |! JUDGE HOYT: FEMA?
'7I5 MR. HIRSCH: FEMA has no cross, vour Honor.
18 MR. HASSELL: Staff has no cross.
19 JUDGE HOYT: Verv well.
20 Dr. Cole?

Pacxn 21 BOARD EXAMINATION

. 2 BY JUDGE COLE:

23 Q Just a question or two about vour TMI experience,
R i st .2': Mrs. Hurst. Could vou tell me more about vour experience?

s A Yes. At the time of T™MI, I was on a school trip
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with one of my children -- no, two of mv children.
And mv husband and my other child were in Lancaster
Countv near Morgantown where our home was. It happens
that my brother and mv husband's brother, mv mother and
his mother, all live in Middletown, they are residents of
the town where TMI is.

From California to there, I was unable to

to make contact with members of my familv, which made it

veryv, very difficult for me. And I have since discussed
that verv issue with my brother-in-law and sister-in-law
who have two vounger children and who live in Middletown,
and I recognize their fear and anxiety, and they live with
it all the time, should TMI restart, because their
children are in two different schools and they are in

two different work places,

Q I guess I don't understand the reason why you
could not communi¢ate with them. What was the problem
in communications?

A Telephone. Telephone lines were absolutely
totaled. It was the next day before I could contact
any member of mv familv.

Q So the telephone lines were too busy?

A Yes.

Q Overloaded?

A Yes.
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Q Okav. Thank you.

A Otherwise, had I lived in the area, I do not
know whether they would have allowed mv husband and I
into Middletown to go and check on our mothers, because I
wasn't there at the moment.

JUDGE COLE: Thank vou.
JUDGE HOYT: Dr. Harbour?
BOARD EXAMINATION

BY JUDGE HARBOUR:

Q Do vou ever have early dismissal at your school?
A Do we have?
Q Yes. .

A Occasionally.
Q When vou have earlyv dismissal, do those
students who drive their cars to school drive home?
A Yes, for the most part.
JUDGE HARBOUR: Thank vou.
JUDGE HOYT: Miss Zitzer, do you have any redirect
based upon the cross-examination of this witness?
MS, ZITZER: Yes. Very briefly, vour Honor.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. ZITZER:
Q Mrs. Hurst, yvou were handed a copy of a document
identified as Applicant's Exhibit E-89, the Upattinas

Open Community School, October 1984, Revision 0,
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Rdiological Emergency Respconse Plan.
Do vou have a copv of that document in front of vou?
A Yes, I do.
Q Did anyone ever inform vou of the significance
of Revision 0 regarding your school district's radiological

emergency response plan?

A No.

MR. RADER: Objection. This goes beyond the

scope of cross-examination.

JUDGE HOYT: I am not sure I understand, counsel. |

How is it beyond the scope?

MR. RADER: She is asking the witness what is
the significance of Rev 0 as opposed to some other number,
I presume. I don't believe I covered that in my --

JUDGE HOYT: Well, unless she goes into that
area, the question =--

MR. RADER: I believe that was the question,
in fact.

She asked her what was the significance of
Rev 0.

JUDGE HOYT: We will see what the answer is.
The objection is overruled.

MS. ZITZER: Thank vou, vour Honor.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Did you understand the cuestion?
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A I understood the guestion.

No, I did not know the significance of that term.

Q Is that a term that vou asked Energy Consultants
to place on vour school district's radiclogical emergency
response plan?

A No.

Q I believe Mr. Rader asked vou if vou were
familiar with the Downingtown School District radiological
emergencyv response plan. Is that correct?

A Yes, he did ask me that.

Q Are you familiar with the Downingtown School
District radiological emergency response plan?

A No, not thoroughly.

Q Are you aware that Ujpattinas Open Community
School is included in the ~-- under the jurisdiction of
the Downingtown Area School District?

A I was aware that it would be in the end, yes.

Q Did you receive this revision 0 of vour
school plan after you submitted vour prefiled testimony
in this proceeding? '

A I believe I did.

Q Does it in any way address the concerns
to vour satisfaction that are identified in your
prefiled testimonv?

A No, it does not. I had discussed these concerns
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with Mr. Cunnington when we spoke the last time, and he
assured me that they would be resolved. And as I can see soO
far they have not been.

MS. ZITZER: 1I have no further questions.

JUDGE HOYT: I have no questions.

Mrs. Hurst, you are excused. Thank you very |

much for your attendance at this session.
THE WITNESS: You are welcome. |
(The witness stood down.)
JUDGE HOYT: Are you going to o fer this i
exhibit, Mr. Rader?
MR. RADER: Yes. I would ask that Applicant's
Exhibit E-89 be received in evidence.
JUDGE HOYT: Objections?
MR. HASSELL: Staff has none.
MR. HIRSCH: FEMA has none.
MR. GOODWIN: Nothing, vour Honor.
MS. ZITZER: No objection.
JUDGE HOYT: Applicant's Exhibit E-89 for
identification will be received into evidence as
Applicant's Exhibit E-89,
(The document referred to,
previously marked for
identification as Applicant's

Exhibit E-89 for identification,

R R N I N R T e
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was received in evidence.)

MS. ZITZER: The next witness on the list
distributed to the parties is Dr. Paul Beck, the
superintendent of the Upper Moreland School District.

LEA has proposed to the parties a stipulation to be

considered in lieu of calling Dr. Beck as a witness.
The parties have not had sufficient time to reach an
agreement on that proposal.

At this time LEA would request to move on to the
following witness which is a representative of the
Southeastern Pennsvlvania Transportation Authority,

Mr. Wert, who is the deputyv general manager of operations.

JUDGE HOYT: 1I don't believe his name is on
the list that you handed me this morning. Is that correct?

MS. ZITZER: That is correct, your Honor.

Mr, Wilson was out of his office for the past week and a
half, and he confirmed this morning that Mr. Wert, the
deputy general manager of operations, had been more
directly involved in the negotiations and that he would
not himself be able to attend.

I did inform the parties first thing this
morning when we arrived here, and I am not aware of any
objections that the parties have.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. If the witness will

please come forward and just give me one moment, please.
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Ms. Zitzer, that still does not answer the

previous concerns that I expressed to vou earlier concerning

the subpoena of this Board which has been unilaterally
acted upon by the subpoenaed party. I will expect some
explanation of that.

MS. ZITZER:; Yes, your Honor.

Whereupon,

ROBERT C. WERT
was called as a witness and, having been first duly
sworn, w;s examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Could you please state vour name, your business
address, and vour relationship with the Southeastern
Pennsylvania Transportation Authoritv?

A Yes. My name is Robert C, Wert, W-e-r-t.

My business address is 200 West Wyoming Avenue in
Philadelphia, PA. My title is deputy general manager.
There is no "for operations." You stated that:incorrectly.

Q How long have you been acting in that capacity?

2 Since Februarv of last year.

Q Prior to that, how long have vou been associated
with the Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority?

A Since September of 1977.

0 What is the general nature of your duties as the




REE 3/13

10

"

12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23

24
Ace-Federsl Seporters, inc.
25

16,563

é@puty general manager? ‘

A I assist the general manager in the oversight of
the authority in its operation. When he is not present, !
I act as the general manager.

Q Could you, tor the record, give us any

indication of your educational background or any

related experience you have that you believe qualifies

you for the position which you now hold?
A Well, I have a Bachelor of Arts degree, a
Bachelor of Science degree, a JAD, I am a lawyer.
I have worked for the authority in various capacities in
its legal department and ﬁs its general counsel for five
vears. ‘
I have been with them long enough, I suppose,
to qualify for the position.
Q Thank you.
And in the course of vour duties as
deputy general manager of SEPTA -~ which I am going to
be using as an abbreviation just so the reporter understands,
to indicate the Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation
Authoritv -- have vou had any contact with either the
Montgomery Countyv or Chester County offices of emergency
preparedness with regard to the provision of busses and
drivers to be provided by SEPTA in the event that an

evacuation is called for due to an incident at the Limerick
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@®@nerating Station?

A Indirectly with Montgomerv Countyv; directly
with Chester County.

Q Starting with Montgomery Countv, what has been
the nature of vour involvement?

A The authoritv furnished to Montgomery County
a draft agreement. I believe it was sent to Mr. Bigelow
on the 19th of September of last yvear. And I have had
discussions with peorle inter .ally who prepared that draft.

JUDGE HOYT: Are you using "last year" to mean

19842

THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE HOYT: Just wanted-to be certain. Thank you.

BY MS. ZITZER:
Q Are you generally familiar with the contents
of the draft agreement that was submitted to Mr. Bigelow?
A Fairly, ves.
Q Could you provide a description of the terms
of the agreement which you are familiar with?
MR. CONNER: I am going to object to this
line of cquestioning. If there is an agreement, it should
be produced as such, rather than have some generalized
discussion of what it contains. And I am not sure what
this has to do with any contention that we are talking

about here anvway. But that objection may be refined later.
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JUDGE HOYT: I believe that in the presentation
of Mr. Bigelow that agreement with SEPTA was discussed

on direct by you, Mr. Conner. Am I incorrect on that?

MR. CONNER: As I recall the testimony, Mr. Bigelow

said that -- here again, when the time comes, I will
distinguish between SEPTA and Frontier and some of that
material that isn't in yet, but I understood that SEPTA
adopted a legalistic position and sent an agreement to
Mr. Bigelow which Mr. Bigelow referred to the county's
legal authorities to review.

And I think he said that was the extent of it.

I don't know what LEA's intention is here, unless it is

to get into a long discussion of all the protective
measures that SEPTA must render unto ‘itself before it could
help the public in the event of an emergency.

But if there is an agreement, and that is what
they want to try to bring in, I think the agreement should
come in rather than a discussion by this gentleman as to
what it contains.

And again, to show the relevance of the document
to whatever contention we are talking about ==

JUDGE HOYT: I don't believe we have progressed
that far into the line of questioning, Mr. Conner. I will

overrule the objection and permit your continued direct
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examination of this witness. However, Miss Zitzer, I
assume that somewhere along the line you are either going
to introduce the agreement or vou are going to somehow
meet the objections of Mr. Conner which, in some cases,
may be well founded.

I want to caution you that there may be that
problem down the way for you so that vou mav wish to
pursue it along those lines.

I will overrule the objection at this time,

Mr. Conner, and permit you to redo it in the event that

there is something there that I have not yet seen.

All right, Miss Zitzer. Go ahead

'

i
'
|
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T4MM/mml ! BY MS. ZITZER:

2 Q Mr. Wert, are you aware whether or not any

2 representative of SEPTA has made a verbal agreement with

4| Mr. Bigelow regarding the provision of buses and drivesr

5!l in the event that they are required for assistance in the

6| event that an evacuation is called for in Montgomery County?
7 A I'm aware of -- my understanding is we have

8 furnished with the County the direct agreement to which I

9| referred. |
10 The counsel correctly stated that agreement has been

”l referred to th dr solicitor for review. That is the posture

12

in which it stands at this point.

. 13 Q To the best of your knowledge there has been

14 no verbal agreement reached between any representative of

'5; SEPTA that you are aware of, and Mr. Bigelow, is that correct? |
‘6! A I am aware of none. Although I will tell you that

17| SEPTA is a large organization. In other words, there are many
18 people with whom they might have had conversations. I am aware |

19 of none.

20 JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Wert, may I ack sir that you please

21 come forward to the microphone a bit. We are having some
. 22 | problems with these microphones in this large room.

23' Thank you.

24 All right, Ms. Zitzer, you may continue.

25 MS. ZITZER: All right.
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BY MS. ZITZER:
Q Have you had an opportunity to review this

agreement which you have referred to, personally?

A I have read it, yes. |
Q Did you bring a copy of that agreement with you

today? ?
A I have a copy in my briefcase.

(Witness complying.)
JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Wert, I will assume that you have
retrieved the document and that you now have it before you.

Will you please describe the title of the document

\
Q Could you please get that?
|
|
i
a
|
X
|
that you are referring to. {
THE WITNESS: What I have before me at this time -~ !
first of all it contains a cover letter from Richard L. Fasy,
manager of System Safety Departm emt for SEPTA, addressed to
Mr. A. Linley Bigelow, and a date of September 19, 1934,
with a copy sent to Vince Walsh who is of our Legal Department.
And it has attached to it, a nine-page typed
agreement. which is simply entitled "Agreement."
JUDGE HOYT: Very well. |
Thank you for describing that for us. All right,

Me. Zitzer, you may take up your examination.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Is this an agreement that has been approved by |
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SEPTA?
A Not in the ultimate sense.

Let me explain that a moment. This document was
prepared as a draft by the peovle who would, within the
organization, make a recommendation to the Board of SEPTA
that the agreement be finally approved in that form. This
is the same process tnat we have to go through any time that
we enter into some kind of an agreement with someone.
Obviously, to get the staff input in.

Ultimately, if the Board's approval is required,
then it goes to them.

The Board has not reviewed this and would not
receive it until we had an agreement between ourselves and
the County which we could recommend to the Board for

adoption. It has not reached that point yet.

Q Is formal approval by the Board rcequired to execute

the agreement?

A It would be.

Q To the best of your knowledge,has either Mr. Walsh

or Mr. Fasy or any other representative of SEPTA that you

have direct knowledge of, had any discussions with Mr. Bigelow |

since the proposed agreement was transmitted to him on
September 19th, 1984?
A I am aware that Mr. Fasy has discussed this draft

with Mr. Bigelow in terms of what the County proposed to do
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with it. And he was informed that it was being referred to
the solicitor. That is how I knew that they had it.

Q Are you aware of any other discussions that have
taken place?

A I am not.

Q Could you briefly describe the concerns that you

are aware of that SEPTA has indicated in the agreement regarding

the provision of buses and drivers to be utilized in the event

I
of a radiological emergency? i
I
I

MR. CONNER: We object again to this line asking

him to characterize what is in the document. And I am not i
sure that it is in the document as to whether SEPTA has or has |
' |

not concerns about providing backup buses in the event of an
emergency under the emergency plan. And I don't think there |
has been any foundation for that at all.

JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, I think counsel's objection

is well taken. This is merely, as I understand it, a draft

agreement and there has not been any action taken on this at

all.

I can't see that it is probative evidence, even if
admitted.

MS. ZITZER: I will rephrase the question, your
Honor.

JUDGE HOYT: You may rephrase the auestion if you

wish. I think the same objection will apply. But, if you want
|

!
i

i
!
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to try it --

MS. ZITZER: Certainly.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Do you have any knowledge of the reason which the
proposed draft agreement which you brought with you today
was transmitted to Mr. Bigelow of Montgomery County?

MR. CONNER: We have the same objection with the
premise of the question.

JUDGE HCYT: I will let her find out what it was
transmitted for. I don't think that is the same obj etion.
That objection is overruled.

MS. ZITZER: Thank you.

THE WITNESS: If I understood your question
correctly, it was transmitted because we understand that he

is the party in Montgomery County who is in charge of the

Office of Emergency Preparedness. Therefore, he is the appro-

priate party to send one to.

Montgomery County had asked that we enter into an
agreement with them.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Do you have any knowledge c. why Montgomery County

made that request to SEPTA?

JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, this witness is with the
Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority. Those

questions would be better addressed to Mr. Bigelow, I believe,



10
"
12
' ; 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23

24
Ace-Federsl Regorters, Inc.
25

16,572

who is the Emergency Planning Coordinator for Montgomerv County,.
This witness does not have that knowledge. He is
an attorney for this organization. He can tell vou what he
has done with the agreement, and he has transmitted. I think
that is about all you are going to get on that one.
MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, Mr. Bigelow has already

testified --

JUDGE HOYT: Yes. And you may recall him, if you

wish, Ms. Zitzer. i

|
|
|
\
|
|
\
|
|
MS. ZITZER: I wish todetermine what SEPTA's concerns

are about the use of its buses and drivers in the event of a

radiological emergency. And I am not being permitted to
question the representative of SEPTA as to what its concerns
are.

I am somewhat at a loss of how to establish a
record.

JUDGE_HOYT: Assuming that is what you want, Ms. Zitzer
why don't you ask that question.

MS. ZITZER: That is what I am attempting to do.
Thank you.

JUD@E HOYT: Try it.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Mr. Wer+, do you have any knowledge of the concerns

of SEPTA regarding the provision of buses and drivers from

the Frontier Division to be utilized by Montgomery County in
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the event of a radiological emergency at the Limerick Generatin
Station?

MR. CONNER: I have to object to this on about
three different grounds:

We now have Frontier introduced for the first time,
which is kind of confusing.

Two, there is no foundation that this witness is in
a position to respond to whatever concerns are. He says he
is a deputy general manager, and a lawyer who saw the
agreement.

And, as I understand it, they have yet to talk to

|
|
|
|

|

the governing board of SEPTA about the matter. So, I don't kn 4

if he is qualified to even speak on behalf of the responsible

governing board of the agency. So, I don't think there is any |

faindation for this.
JUDGE HOYT: I am going to take your objection on
the basis of lacking foundation, and sustain the objection

on that ground.

Unless you can show, Ms. Zitzer, that this witness has

some knowledfe of that, that line of questioning is going to
be foreclosed.
All right, go ahead.
BY MS. ZITZER:
Q Mr. Wert, in the event that SEPTA is requested by

Montgomery county, in the event of a radiological emergency,

|
|
|
)
|

i

|
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to provide evacuation assistance through the provision of
buses and drivers, do you have any knowledge of which buses --
which locations or garage or SEPTA's facilities would be
utilized for such a service?
.Y (Pause)

I just wanted to see if there was an objection.

(Laughter.)

JUDGE HOYT: Try it, Mr. Wert, there may be an
answer there.

(Laughter.)

THE WITNESS: No sarcasm intended, T assure you,

Well, I do have some.” You have to understand that
the bulk of our fleet, mary times during the dav is out on the

road. And so when you ask the question, which garage are we

likely to supply buses from, we might be talking from the point

of housing and origin, but we are not talking about having

a fleet of buses available to drive to some location and that is

sitting in a garage waiting.
The most logical point -- assuming that we were in
a part of a service day when we had vehicles in the depot,
would be from Frontier, if you are talking about Montgomery
County, because that is located in Montgomery County.
However, there are other depots from which buses
could be supplied, depending upon the lead time that we would

be supplied with to meet whatever needs were being asked to be

|
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met.

We have depots all across the five counties, and
buses might be supplied from any of those locations depending
on their availability, the length of time that they would be
required, and how much time we had to make them available.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q How large a fleet is operated in Montgomery County
by SEPTA?
A We have in the depot, about 41 vehicles at any

one point in time.

Q When you say "the depo ," what are you referring to

= .

Frontier Division.

Where is that located?
It is on Ridge Avenue in Norristown. i

Are there other buses located in Montgomery County? |

> O > O D

Well, there is no other depot in Montgomery County.
Most of the buses that are operated into and out of Montgomery
County operate from Frontier, although there are other buses. {
The 45 route, for example, that runs out of the expressway into
the King of Prussia Mall is sometimes operated from the |
City Division depot, and sometimes from Victory AVenue, which

is part of the old Red Arrow Division, and is in the same
division that Frontier is in. Suburban Transit is what we

call it.

Q Are there any coach buses garaged at the Frontier |
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Division Depot?

A I'm sorry, I missed the first part --

Q Are there any coach buses garaged at the Frontier
Division Depot?

A I'm not sure I know what you mean by "coach
buses." I assume you mean over-the-road charter kinds of

vehicles.

We have regular city buses that are used to
carry people in mass transportagtion. We have a small group

of buses that are used for charter services, and I guess you |
call those coaches. I am not sure whether that is what you |
meant or not.

Q That, I think, would be what I was rcferriné to.

Are any of those buses that you described as

small charter buses, which for the sake of discussion we will
refer to as coach buses, are any of those buses garaged at
the Ridge Avenue Depot?

A To my knowledge they are all at Victory Avenue,

which is part of the suburban division at 69th Street.

Q Where is that located?
A 69th Street Victory Avenue Terminal.
Q And, could you provide us with some indication

of the number of buses garaged at the Victory Avenue Depot?

A I don't know the exact number. Somewhere in the

neighborhood of 150, I would imagine.
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Q In the event that SEPTA was requested by Montgomery
County to provide evacuation assistance in the event of a
radiological emergency at the Limerick Generating Station, do
you have any knowledge of the concerns -- let me strike the

word concerns.

Do you have any knowledge of the terms of the

proposed agreement that has been fcrwarded to Mr. Bigelow for

the Couuty's consideration?

l
A Yes, I do. i
Q And what is your knowledge of those concerns? ’
kS There are several areas. First of all, componsation{
|
l

is one of them. If you understand our structure, we have very .
little ability to fund an undertaking of this nature on our owni
Another is the availability of operators. We are of i
the opinion that this is an activity that we would have to ask |
volunteers to participate in. And we also would be hard
pressed to, at this point, commit a specific number of vehicles
from a specific location because of the various service needs
that we have throughout the day, and how those fluctuate. As
I explained earlier, we don't have vehicles sitting in a depot
waiting to be called upon.
So, if we were called upon to supply vehicles in the
event of an emergency, and if in fact the Board agrees that ;

this was something that they wanted to do through this agreemeqt

and they wanted to be bound to provide a specific number, we
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would have to pull vehicles off the street, take them out of
service. There would be passengers on those vehicles, there
would be passengers waiting to be picked up who would be
left stranded.

So, we have not taken the approach of guaranteeing
any specific number of vehicles in this draft. Rather, we
have taken the approach of saying we will supply what we
have available when the time comes, assuming that we are being
compensated for it, and that we are going to come up with an
adequate number of operators who will volunteer to operate
those vehicles.

But, we have no way of knowing exactly what the
size of the fleet's availability would be at that time.

Q The drivers that are normally operating the buses

which you have referred to, are they members of any particularj

union?
MR. CONNER: Objection. Irrelevant.
JUDGE HOYT: Sustained.
BY MS. ZITZER:
Q Have you had any discussions with any of your bus

drivers or representatives of their union regarding their
involvement in providing this kind of service in the event of
a radiological emergency at the Limerick Generating STation?

A No.

|
!
|

Q Do you have any knowledge of the point in time when:

|
l
!
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mml3 1 discussion with the drivers might be deemed appropriate by
2| yourself or other members of SEPTA?
: A Well I would think hat in the event that we arrived
. 4 at an agreed-upon draft agreement, which we would then send to
5|l the Board, subsequent to that there would be some discussion
6 with the union leadership about the possibility of their
7 members being called upon to operate vehicles.

8 But, I would not think it appropriate to do that

9 until we have some form of an agreement that we have reached.

10 Q When you say you don't think that would be appro-

Ml priate to do until you have an agreemen:, with whom are you
121 referring to having an agreement?
. 13 A Between SEPTA and the respective counties. |
"l Q Do you have any knowledge whether or not the ?

15 | drivers would be consuited prior to the approval of any agreement

16 between SEPTA and the respective counties?

17 MR. CONNER: Objection. Asked and answered.

18 JUDGE HOYT: Sustained. |

" BY MS. ZITZER:

20 Q In the event that there were insufficient driver

21 volunteers available to drive your buses if called upon in the
‘ 22| event of a radiological emergency -- and I am referring to |

23; the drivers that normally operace your buses -- hezve you given

24 any consideration whether or not you would look for volunteerl;
Ace Federal Reporters Inc .

25|  elsewhere? |
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A We've had some discussion about it. We think that
that is not something we would do.

Q Why is that?

A There are potential implications regarding the
union contract before we can do that.

Q What do you mean by "potential implications '?

A Well, the operators have certain obligations to
operate the equipment. And, unless they are in a position

where they are refusing to do that which they have been

properly ordered to dc, I think that it would cause some

problems in our relation..aip with them for us to take on what
they might otherwise view as responsibilities that they had, !
take the vehicles away from them off of the routes, and in fact:'
put them in a situation where they are not being employed to |

do their job in order to put the vehicles somewhere else.

I think that would cause us some problems.
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Q In the event that SEPTA reached an agreement with
the respective counties, would you consider your drivers
obligated to carry out such an assignment in the event of a
radiological emergency at Limerick?

A AL I said earlier, our position has been in the
draft agreement that we have offered and in our discussions
internally that we would ask for volunteers to operate the
vehicles. I do not at this point believe in our discussions
that it is something we think wc would order anyone to do.

Q In the event that you determined there were
insufficient driver volunteers from your normal work force,
what effect would that pave on your ability to provide
buses and drivers as requested by either Chester or Montgomery
County?

A Obviously by the form of your question, you have

assumed ‘that we would not have enough volunteers. If we

dida't have enough volunteers, we couldn't operate the vehicles.

Q I believe you testified that you had been directly
involved with discussions with the Chester County Department
of Emergency Services regarding the provision of buses and
drivers tu assist in evacuation in Chester County, is that
correct?

A That is correct.

Q With whom have you had these discussions?

A With Tim Campbell's deputy, John McNamara, and

|
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1|l with their representative from their solicitor's office whose
2 || name escapes me.

3 Q What has been the nature of your discussions with

4 || Mr, McNamarz"

LY A We went out and had a meeting with him in the

6|| middle of December and actually had a negotiating session

7|l over this draft. In fact, we have reached batween us at

8| this point basically an agreed form for the draft, that is |
9 || between the SEPTA staff and Chester County. There were a few :
10 || things that had to be ironed out and that Chester County wanted ;
11|l to take a shot at in terms of wording to see if they could
12|l nail those down. But we had basically agreed on the form of it.g
‘ 13 Q When you say the agreement needed to be ironed out, |
14 || are you referring to the same agreement which you have brought |
15|l with you today which was also sent to Mr. Bigelow or is there
16| a different agreement that has been preposed to Chester County?
17 A No. It is the same agreement. The same draft
18 | agreement was sent to both counties.
19 Q What is the nature of the ironing out which you
20 | referred to which you have been conducting with Mr. McNamara?
2] A Tﬁere are several things. First of all, we have
. 22 | changed the triggering mechanisms here so that not only
23 || could the vehicles be made available in the event of an
24 emergency where the Governor would ask for evacuation but

Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc.
25 | also should the Chester County in this case Commissioners 3
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- ‘Flrequire it so I would assume that we would make the same

2| thing available to Montgomery County. But we have made it

3|| clear that we are not obligated to furnish any specific

4 | number of vehicles but rather we would furnish those

5|l vehicles that we found available at any point in time

6|l when they might make the request to us. We would tell them
7|| how many vehicles we could make available depending on the
8| time frame that they needed them for and then they would

9" decide how many they wanted.

10 There was agreement that we should be compensated

M|l for that. They are going to figire out who is going to pay
12|l that bill. We did some things to the indemnity agreements
. 13|l which are in here in the event that there were to be any
4 || injuries because SEPTA doesn't feel that it should have any
15| responsibility for that activity either.
16 Basically we have been a little more liberal and
17| a 1little less legalistic with some of the provisions that are
18| in here.
19 o Have there been any discussions with Mr. McNamara
20 | or any other representative of Chester County regarding any
21 | particular number of buses that might be regquired?
‘ 22 A We talked about numbers somewhat hypothetically
23 | during our negotiatirg session but we made it clear to thum
24 | that we faced the problems which I just very briefly outlined

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25 || for you here today regarding the availability of vehicles and

e e
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|
(l
|

1
|
|10perators. As a result of that, I think we have come to the

I| conclusion that while we can't promise that we will furnish
{
them any hard number of vehicles that we will furnish what
we can at the time.

G During your hypothetical discussions with

Mr. McNamara, could you inform us as to any infrrmation you

are aware of regarding the number of buses that has been

discussed or a range of buses that has been discussed?

|
:i
|
| asking for so anything that I were to tell you would be my

A I don't remember the exact number that they were

:best guess at this point.
Q However, since you have been directly involved in
‘those negotiations, could you provide us with your best
estimate of what number of buses you have generally been
discussing with Mr. McNamara?
A My recollection is that he was looking for something
 in the neighborhood of about 100 or a little above that but I
could be wrong about that. I didn't pay a great deal of
attention to the numbers because we knew we couldn't agree to
any specific number £0 we got rather quickly off of that point.
21 0 All right. 1In the event that Chester County required

22 {100 buses to be provided -- let me strike that and rephrase

23| that. In the event that Chester County requested vou to

24 - , ‘
provide 100 buses for the evacuation in the event of a
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc
25 | : : . : . :
| radiological emergency at the Timerick Generating Station, have
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you had any discussion what the possible source of those buses
might be?

A Yes, we did. They made us aware of the fact that
were they to need buses, they would have a rather long lead
time in terms of making that need known to us because as they
pointed out, these things tend to develop over a period of some
hours and if they could give us a fair amount of time, then
we might be able to take the vehicles from various parts of
the system even though it might take an hour or two to get
them to a particular point in Chester County if we had that
time. That makes a greater base from which we could pull
vehicles not just the Frontier or the Victory Ayenue locations.

So they indicated to us that they would try to
give us as much lead time as possible and that would give us
an opportunity to see where we were in terms of our service
patters at that point and to tell them how many vehicles we
would have to give them and how long we could let them have
those vehicles to use and they said that they would respond
and tell us how many they wanted at that point in time.

So this is something that I envision from our
discussion could take a couple of hours and that they might
have that time tc work out with us when a particular emergency
might arise how many vehicles they actually would get.

Q Are there any of your buses that are garaged or

housed within Chester County itself?
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A No. We do not have any depots in Chester County.

Q Do any of the buses from the 69th Street Terminal
which I believe you referred to as Victoria --

A Victory Avenue.

Q Victory Avenue. I am sorry. Do any of those
buses routinely provide transportation in Chester County?

A No. I think most of the routes we operate in
Chester County operate out of Frontier although there may be
one or two of them from Victory Avenue. Most of them are
probably from Frontier.

Q When you say the "Frontier," vhat are you referring
to?

A The garage th"t is located on Ridge Avenue in
Montgomery County.

Q Is the Victory Avenue Terminal at 69th Street
located in Delaware County?

A Yes, it is.

Q Has any member of the Chester County Department of
Emergency Services ever shown you any portions of the
proposed Chester County Radiological Emergency Response Plan
particularly regarding to the sections of the plan detailing
transporation arrangements?

A No, they have not. But to answer your question

totally, I have seen parts of the plan in another capacity

but nect the transportation portion and not in connectiion with




mnS5-7

10

1

aw 13

4
15
16

17

18 |

19

20

21

23

24

 Ace-Feders! Reporters, Inc.

25

16,587

this.
Q The parts of the plan which you have seen, do they
have any relationship to the provision of transportation

or drivers in the event of a radiological emergency?

A To some extent, yes, they do.
Q Could you be more specific what you are referring to?
A Yes. I am the emergency coordinator for the Township

in which I live and I live in Chester County so as a result of
that, I have seen parts of the plan.

Q Which township do you live in?

A Charles Town Township.

Q Thank you. I thought your name was familiar.
Would the concerns that you described about the availability
of operators as we discussed for Chester County also be
applicable to the provision of buses if they were requested
by the Chester County Department of Emergency Services?

A Yes. I assume you meant the ones I expressed
with regard to Montgomery County and Chester County. I think
you said Chester.

Q Yes. Thank you.

Are you aware otf the fact that Chester County has
identified an unmet need relating to the provision of buses
and drivers to the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency?

A Yes, in my capacity in terms of working in the

township; no, in terms of working for SEPTA.
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Q At any time have you or any other member of SEPTA
that you have discussed this matter with had any conversations
with any representative of the Pennsylvania Emergency Management
Agency regarding the provision of buses and drivers from SEPTA
to be utilized in the event that an evacuation is called for
in the Limerick Emergency Planning Zone?

A I have not and I do not know whether any other
members of the SEPTA staff have.

Q How recently did you meet with Mr. McNamara from
the Chester County Department of Emergency Services?

A It was about the 14th of December. I would have to
check last year's appointment book, 1984's appointment book,
which I don't have with me. But it was somewhere in the
middle of December of 1984,

Q What was the nature of your discussions at that time
if you haven't previously identified them? You may have.

A I think I have pretty much summarized them. We had
a meeting that lasted about three and a half to four hours in
the courthouse and we met with three people from the Chester
County government and there were myself and three other
members of the SEPTA staff. So we had a rather full discussion.
We negotiated over the terms of this draft agreement which
as I told you had been sent both to Montgomery and Chester
County and we talked about the items which I have briefly

described for you previously.
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Q At what point in time if you are aware was the

|| proposed draft agreement forwarded to Chester County?
A I think that was in the same time frame that it

was sent to Montgomery County in September of 1984.

Q At any time has anyone indicated to you the
possible sources of compensation that you might look to
regarding your involvement in providing buses and drivers
in the event of a radiological emergency at the Limerick
Generating Station?

A There are several possibilities. The county is one.

The state is another and the electric company is yet a third.

Q Who provided you with this information?
A That arose during our discussions in Chester County.
Q Could you be more specific where the source of this

information came from?

A I don't remember who it was but it was part of the
discussion that we had over who might compensate us and my
recollection is that those were three possible sources. That
has not yet been finally determined as far as I am aware.

Q Do you have any knowledge of who if anyone is in the
brocess of making that determination?

A That is one of the issues that the Chester County

Eeople had t> look at in terms of finalizing this draft
g

reement.

Q Would it be correct to say that you expect them to
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resolve this matter as opposed to yourself or some member of
SEPTA pursuing it on your own?

A Yes, inasmuch as it is my understanding that they have
the obligation to prepare a plan and we will need to be
compensated in the event we provide the service. So we put

forward our position and I think that they will have to resolve

what the source will be.

Q When you refer to compensation, are you referring to

anything beyond the hourly payment to drivers that would be
providing this volunteer service? |
A It would the cost for the operation of the vehicle
as well. , |
Q Is that information contained in the propcsed
agreement that you brought with you today?
A Not specifically in that it doesn't have a rate in
it, no. There are payment provisions as I recall but they are
not specific enough to tell you what the rate might be.
Q Have you given Mr. McNamara or any other representativ#
of Chester County any estimate of the lead time which you
believe you might require if you were requested to provide 100
buses and drivers in the event of a radiological emergency
at Limerick?
A No, we have not. That would be very difficult to do
because it would vary depending upon the time of day even

perhaps the time of the year. |
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1 Q Do you intend to conduct such a review in order to

2 || determine at least some general information regarding the

‘ 3 availability of your buses?
4 A If they asgk us to do it, we can do it. We have not
5 || been asked.
6 Q You also stated that you had some concern about how

7|l long you would be able to provide the buses for use by Chester

8| County. Could you be more specific what you meant by that? |
9 A Yes. The same concern applies to any use such as

10 | this but what it relates to is the fact that because there

"Nl are peak periods there are times during the day when we have

12| more vehicles on the street than at any other times. s
. 13 If you were to have such a need arise during the ‘

14 || evening hours, for example, then we would have the vehicles

151l available for a fairly long period of time. If it were to

16|l arise in the middle of the day while we may have more vehicles

17 || available then, we are looking at losing part to the rush hour

18 || at the end of the day if we were to commit the vehicles beyond

19 | the middle portion.

20 So it has to do with our service patterns.
21 [0} Have you given any consideration as to what action
. 22 | you might take to interrupt your service patterns if you were

23 || called upon to provide, for example, 100 buses and drivers

24 during your peak hours in the event of a radiological emergency |
Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc. |

25| at the Limerick Generating Station?
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1 A We have not. That is something that would depend

2 || upon the priorities established by the elected officials in

the region. Were they to decide among themselves or between

4 || themselves and with the SEPTA Board that they would prefer

§|l to forego service because an emergency were that great, then

6/l I think that we would meet the emergency need if that were

7|l the decision. But we are charged with operating service.

8 We have tariffs and routes which we serve under those
9|l tariffs and therefore passengers who expect to be carried

10 || based on that system which has been established under state

1|l law. Now if an emergency were declared and the elected
12/l officials in the region were to decide that thevneed was
0 13|l pressing enough, that that should be met as opposed to meeting
14 || the tariff obligations, then I think that is what we would do.
15 I think you have to be practical about these things.
16 || But that is not a decision that I can make. That is a decision
i/ | that has to be made by the people who supply the subsidies to
18 || us.
19 Q When you refer to the elected officials of the
20 | region that are members of your Board, could you be more
211 specific?
‘ 22 A Not all of the members of the Board are elected
23! officials. Our Board is made up of 11 members, two from
24| each of the counties including the City of Philadelhpie

Ace-Federal Reporters, inc.
25!l and one from the State. Some of those members of the Board
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are county commissioners or supervisors but most of them are
not so the elected officials that I am talking about are the
mayor and the county commissioners who might be involved.

Q Could you be more specific with regard to which
counties you are referring to?

kS It would depend on '+here we were to take service

from but you are talking a>out meeting a need in Chester or

Montgomery County. However, that need might be met with
vehicles that would com2 out of Philadelphia County »>r perhaps
from Bucks County or Delaware County or Montgomery or Chester
County. So were we to take the service out of those areas
I think we would want to have some understanding and agreement |
with the area from which the service was being taken if that
was to be done.

Q Do you believe that having that kind of an agreement
would be considered necessary if you have an opinion or
knowledge of this by the SEPTA Board before they considered

entering into a formal agreement with either Chester or

Montgomery County regarding the provision of these buses and

drivers?

A I don't know that. I do know that the representatives

on the SEPTA Board do consult fron time to time with the

member governments that they represent. I would assume that

before we would enter into such an agreement they would have

those discussions hut I have no way of knowing.
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Q Who from Montgomery County is a representative
on the SEPTA Board?

A Mr. Frank Jenkins, Mr. Lewis Gould.

Q Who from Chester County is a representative on the
SEPTA Board?

A Mr. Joseph Pyle and Mr. Bob Thompson.

Q Who from Bucks County is on the SEPTA Board?

A Mr. James McHugh and Mr. Franklin Wood.

Q Has there been any discussions that you are aware
of regarding proposals to provide training for your drivers
in the event that this proposed agreement with either Chester
or Montgomery County were entered into?

A We have had some discussion with Chester County

| during the session in December.
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Page 1
] Q What was the nature of that
2 discussion?
3 A Just merely that we would, in the event that

we finally reached an agreement, we would want to work
S out with them provisions for some training vehicles so that
6 in the event that operators were called upon to volunteer

to do that, they would have some familiarity with what it

8 was that they were being asked to do, the environment

9 in which thev would be going, and how the service would

10 be provided.
N Q Do vou believe that having that training will have
12 an effect on the ability of your drivers to provide this
‘ 1 service if called upon in' the event of a radiological
141 emergency?
15 A I think it would be helpful.
16 Q Has there been any discussion with Mr. McNamara
7| or any representative of Chester County regarding the
18 possible schedule or time frame where anv formal discussion
19 of the agreement by Chester County might be considered or
20 anticipated?
21 A Yes.
‘ 22 Q Could you provide some information regarding the

23 status of that?

24 A
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
| 25

Yes, ma'am.

We had agreed in our meeting in mid-December that
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we would be shooting to have this draft agreement
nailed down with hopes of sending it to the SEPTA board '
at its Januarv meeting. Failing that, February at the
outside.

Q In order to do that, what action must be

taken by Chester County?

A They have to go through the redrafting process

that I mentioned on several of these items and furnish the
draft to us which they said thev would do at the
beginning of January.

Then we have to prepare a decision paper
internally which circulates the draft agreement to the
staff, assuming that all of the appropriate members of
the staff who might be involved in approving it sign off
on it.

It would then go to the SEPTA board at its
meeting on the 4th Wednesday of January.

‘Q When you referred to "thev" having to revise
the proposed agreement, I believe vou are referring to

someone in Chester County; is that correct?

2 That is correct.
Q Who specifically are vou referring to?
A There is a representative from the city solicitor's

office or the solicitor's office -~ I'm sorry -- out there

whose name escapes me. It was a gal who came to the meeting,
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&d I have it in mv file someplace, but I didn't bring the
files with me.

We actually sat down over the agreement, across
the table, and marked it up. And there were a couple of
open items which they wanted to take a crack at drafting
based on our discussions. There were things that they
felt they would feel a little more comfortable with if
they put the words in. And we basically agreed on the form
that they should be in, and thev were just going to actually
write them up.

So it should be a fairlv simple process. When
we left that da?, I felt that we were very close to
having a final agreement that we could recommend to the board.

Q At what point in time would you anticipate |
that agreement or aay similar agreement being presented
to the Chester County Commissioners for their consideration?

A I have no way of knowing what their process would

Q Have you had any discussions with Mr., McNamara
whether or not he intended to provide this proposed agreement
to the Chester County Commissioners for their review or
consideration?

A I hcove not, but I have had discussions with
Mr., Thompson, who is also on our board and who is a

Chester County commissioner, about this. And I know that he
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is very much aware of the situatior. 1In fact, he was
in and out of the meeting room the dav that I was there.

Q Did he at any time discuss with you whether or
not the Chester County Board of Commissioners would
consider approval of such an agreement prior to your
presenting it to the SEPTA board?

A He did not, although I discussed with him
subsequent to the meeting briefly what our process had
been on the day that we met and prettvy much the terms that
would be in the draft. And he didn't express any problem
with them,

Once he sees hard copy, he may feel some problem
would arise. But at least from our discussion, he didn't
seem to have any.

Q Did you have anyv discussions with Mr. Thompson
regarding the provision of driver volunteers from your

routine driving force?

A Yes. I told him that that was one of the provisions

that would be in the agreement. That basically we would
supply those vehicles and operators that we had
available, and that we would be looking for volunteers.
Q Did you have any further discussion about the
availability of driver volunteers with Mr. Thompson?
A No.

MR. CONNER: Objection. Well, it was already
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REE 6/5 ‘
1 answered. !
2 JUDGE HOYT: Will you move to strike or not? !
3 MR. CONNER: He said no. i
‘ B JUDGE HOYT: All right.
5 Proceed. ‘
5 MS. ZITZER: Thank you. ‘
7 BY MS. ZITZER: '
8 Q With regard to Montgomery County, have you had f
9 anv conversation since the September 19 transmittal of
10 the proposed agreement with Mr. Bicelow, with either him
n or any other representative of Montgomery County regarding
12 the possible time frame or schedule for the consideration
. 13 of approval of that agreement bv SEPTA? |
14 A Nothing about any of those items, no. 1
15 Q Could vou provide us any information you are
16 aware of regarding what procedure will be utilized to ‘
17 identify driver volunteers to provide service of called upon
18 in the event of a radiological emergency at Limerick?
19 MR. CONNER: I object to that. It seems to
20 be more of a rehash about volunteers driving again, but
2] I couldn't really understand it. So I will object to
‘ 22| it as being incomprehensible, too, but it is certainly
23| going over the same area again.
24 JUDGE HOYT: I am going to take the latter
Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc.
25 ground. I believe we have been through this subject of
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wlunteers, Ms. Zitzer. The question does not appear to
elicit any new information.

The objection is sustained.

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, I don't believe =--

JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, the objection was
sustained.

MS. ZITZER: I didn't have a chance to respond.

BY MS. ZITZER:

Q Do you have any knowledge of whether there are
any plans to survey the SEPTA drivers to determine
their willingness to volunteer for an evacuation-related
assignment in the event of a radioloaical emergency
at Limerick?

MR. CONNER: Objection. Irrelevant. Also
cumulative. The witness says, at some point in time in
th e future there might be some discussion with the
drivers and/or their unions.

MS. ZITZER: Your Honmor, I think at some point
it has to be established that there is going to be an
attempt to identify these volunteers. I am simplyv trving
to ask -~

JUDGE HOYT: I believe, Ms. Zitzer, the witness
has given you his information, and he said at some point

in time. I do recall that testimony.

MS. ZITZER: And the cuestion is, will he conduct
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a survey or what means will e use to identify the volunteers.
JUDGE dOYT: The objection is sustained.
BY MS. ZITZER:
Q Have any drivers contacted you or any other
member of SEPTA that you are aware of to indicate their
willingness to volunteer for bus driving assignment in the
event of a radiological emergency at the Limerick Generating
Station?
A I am aware of none, but we have not asked for
volunteers either.
MS. ZITZER: I have no further questions.
JUDGE HOYT: Very well.
Mr. Conner, you have one hour of cross-examination.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. CONNER:
Q Mr. Wert, on a preliminary basis, for those of
us who are not familiar with the structure of SEPTA, I
would like to ask you a few general questions from what
I think the situation is in an effort to speed through this
since I am under a one-hour time constraint.
A Yes, sir.
Q SEPTA, as I understand it, is sort of an
amalgamation or a consolidation of various independent
bus -- transportation organizations in the Philadelphia

area?
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A No. Let me take one minute of vour time and
correct it, SEPTA, under state law, is an agency and
instrumentality of the Commonwealth of Pennsvlvania.

We are in the corporate forum.
We have representatives from each of the member
counties, including the state as I described.
In the past, SEPTA, when it was first
formed, had no services of its own which it operated.
It subsequently acquired, through purchase, the PTC
in 1968, the Red Arrow Division, which is now part of

the Suburban Transit Divigion, in 1970, I believe it was.

And then about the same time, the Schuvlkill Valley Lines,

which became what is now known as the Frontier Division.
And those two were merged.

We have since also acquired the operating
responsibility and the ownership of the rail lines over
a period of several years beginning in 1976, when we had
a contract with Conrail, and ranging up to 1983 when we
actually took over the operation of the service.

Q How manv board members are there of SEPTA?

A There are 11, sir.
Q How many counties?
A Five membe:r counties, two each. That is ten.

And one from the state, 1ll.

Q Is SEPTA a public utility under Pennsylvania law?
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A Yes, sir.

Q. Now, in addition to providing transportation
service to the public, does it have anv specific obligations
under law to provide emergencyv service in the event of
to protect the public health and safety above and beyond
what may be in vour tariffs?

2 Having been the general counsel for five years,
I am fairly familiar with the statute. I am searching my
recollection. I can't recall any specific language that
dces that, although there may be some general health and
welfare kinds of things that could be construed that way
should the need arise.

Q Not only whatever is the organic statute for
SEPTA may be, but for any of the emergency plan legislation
in Pennsylvania, such as Public Law 1332 and so forth.

A Quite frankly, sir, although I am familiar with
that statute to some extent, I have not looked at it
with that thought in mind.

Q Are you familiar that the governor could
declare a general emergencyv or state of emergency?

A Yes, sir, I am.

Q In which case, in effect, order your busses
to do whatever might be necessary for an emergency?

A Your conclusion, not mine. If you say it, I

guess it is true. I haven't looked at the statute with that
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in mind.
I am not saying it is not true. I just haven't
looked at it with that in mind.

Q Are the individuals -- the two county members
of SEPTA, the two members of SEPTA from each county that
you referred to, are they independent officers or
do they -~ or do they act as agents of their counties?

A Well, one of them, Mr. Gould, is also the
chairman of the board. So to some extent, because he
occupies a dual status, he is, I would say, at times
independent and needs to be.

I think the others represent the counties
from which they come. However, thev have tended to act
together as a body to meet the needs of the region from
a transportation standpoint.

So while there is some kind of parochial
view of things, there is a need and an attemot to work
together in a regional way.

Q For example, if, say, Bucks County Commissioners
ordered their representatives on SEPTA to vote a certain
way, would those representatives be bound to vote the
way they were told to bv their county commissioners?

A That is not necessarily clear. And in my
understanding, I am not aware that it has been decided.

I think generally that is what happens, but I am not aware
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fhat there nas ever been any court decision to that effect.

Q It is more a matter of politics then than defined

I think so, yes, sir.

They are appointed by the respective county

governments, and I think that the way it is operated

practically is that there has been cooperation. But I

don't think that there has ever been a decision or that
the statute says specifically that they must obey every
dictate which is given to them by the appointing authority.

Q How old is SEPTA in its present form since it

12 was created by the state and consolidated as an agency?

‘ 13 A The legislation authorizing .it was first passed
14 in 1963, the Metropolitan Transportation Authorities Act
15 of '63. SEPTA was formed in Februarv of 1964 when the

16 member governments appointed qualifying members. And it

17 first came into existence having obtained a certificate
18 from the secretarv of the Commonwealth under the
" statute.
20 The statute was amended actually repealing
21 the earlier one and putting into effect a new one,
. 22 basically in some of the same form. There were some

23 changes made in 1980. And so SEPTA has really existed

24
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25

since its formation in '64, although there has been a

change '80 in some of the form,
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Q Is it fair to say that SEPTA has existed
as a legal entity for approximatelv 20 vears?

A That's right.

Q In that 20-year period, has SEPTA been called
upon to provide emergency services in the event of,
say, floods or similar natural disasters or any kind of
disasters?

A I am not aware that it has been.

Q Does SEPTA have an agreement with the City of
Philadelphia Office of Emergency Planning?

A I am not aware of one. There may be, but I
am not aware of it.

Q Has SEPTA ever provided emergency services to
evacuate the airport?

A I don't know whether they have or not. But
I would point out to you that the airport service has
been operated for some years under a contract which we
had with the City of Philadelphia. We don't currently
have that contract. Another entity does now.

So there were a certain number of vehicles that

were committed to that service, and I think they could

give pretty much the direction thev wanted to those vehicles.

Q Is it then your testimony that in its 20 years
of existence, you are not aware of SEPTA ever lLaving

provided its vehicles, busses primarily, to help in the
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evacuation of people in various areas of Pennsvlvania?
It may have happened, but I am not aware of it.

Q Did vou have any participation in the Wilkes-Barre
flood evacuation?

A No, sir, Not that I am aware of.

Q Have vou had any discussions with the state
PEMA, TPennsylvania Emergency Planning Agencv, with respect
to providing services?

A None that I am aware of, no.

Q You have no agreement with the city?

A I don't believe we do.

Q Could you check that ind in the event there
is such an agreement, let us know.

A I could do that.

Q Is this forn of agreement to provide assistance
that vou have refer.:c ' to as being the same generated
by SEPTA and sent to Montgomery and Chester Coun.ies,
is this then a unique document in the sense that it
is -- this is the first time one has ever beean written?

A I believe it is.

Q Do yvou have any positive -- in your position,
vou ough: to know. I am not arguing with you. I just
need to nail it down for the reccrd.

A That's right. I would think I would know. And

having operated the legal department for some vears, I never
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‘ﬁ came across one. I am not aware th:t we have one. I
2? am just answering you in this fashion because I haven't
I
i 3| been through everyv file that we have that may range back
. B to SEPTA's formation.
5 But I think I can tell you that since I went
6 there the end of September of '77, I am not aware that
7 we have entered into any agreements with the city fcr
3L these kinds or services. I think I would know that, had
9L we done it, because I would have been involved in drafting
105 and negotiation of those in my previous capacities.
]]i Q Suppose there were a real emergencv, and the
12§ example we have used before was this methyl isocyanate.
’ ‘3! Suppose there were a hurried call to vou, the ranking man
"j‘ in SEPTA, could you provide as manv busses to point X on
15 the turnpike. What do you think SEPTA would do? Send the
'°‘i Lucses or negotiate a contract or what?
- ‘7} A I think we would try to see ¥ ‘"o 2culd cooperatce.
134@ In spite of what some folks think -~ I am not going <o
19‘j take up your time with an advertisement -- we generally
20%  go try to be of assistance and have a "can do" attitude.
|
2‘i But it is a complex world we live in, as I am sure vou
‘ 22 | can appreciate.
23? We have now the time to negotiate a contract,
~'F”'.a“nn"‘f: which is what we are doing. Assuming there were a real
- 25 |

emergency that threatened life and limb and that we could
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find the operators who would take themselves into that

emergency, and that is not something I am about to

order anvbody to do, and I don't think vou would either,

unless we had authority that ordered us to do it.

But I think we would look for volunteers and

probably try to meet that need.
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Q You know your people pretty well. Do you think
they are the type who would sit back and let somebody else
do it, until you can find enough drivers to run the buses?

A I have talked to people. I don't know. There are

some individuals, there are some -- most of them are pretty

good pecple. 1 think most of them would want to help.
Q Have you ever had any meetings with FEMA and the

State in terms of providing service in the event of an

emergency?
Have you had any discussions with any other state

agencies and FEMA to your knowledge, or its predecessor?

A I am aware of none, no. !
Q Has the state contacted you at all in any capacityﬂ

i
A They have not contacted me. |

Whether or not they have contacted any other
member of SEPTA, I don't know.
Q Some nuts and bolts guestions. I am trying to

avoid getting bogged down.

At one point you were asked a gquestion in Moatgomery
County about the Ridge Avenue Depot, and I think you said there

might be 41 ac any one time.

A That's what we have from the depot, generally, yes.
Q Is that the total number assigned to it?
A Thet's corract, total number assigned.

|

Q Then the Victory Avenue Depot, 150 I think you said
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approximately?
A That's a round number. I'm not sure that it's
exact.
Q Here again they are assigned?
A Yes.
Q How many buses does SEZPTA have? |
A We've got about 1500. |
Q 15060. How many drivers do you have? Round numbers,
again? ‘
A Well, there are about 4000 people in the Transportai

tion Department, let's put it that way. Now they don't all

drive buses.

Q Can you give me some idea of how many of them are
licensed to drive buses?

A I would say probably all of those are. Some of themJ
are trainers, some are supervisors. They work shifts and so on.

Q Here again, I am trying to not get bogged down. |

Do you service, does SEPTA service all of Montgomery
and Chester Counties?

A We service all of -- well, there are some private
companies that operate service in those counties. So, I
wouldn't say that we service all of it, no.

Q Okay.

It there any significance to the fact that you don't |

have a depot in Chester County?
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A None that I'm aware of. There just hasn't been a
need for one there at this point.

Q Relating to the Chester County agreement, you talked
about the negotiations you had with, well, three or four
people for a three and a half to four-~hour meeting and so
forth. Based upon your past experience, would it appear
that this agreement is likely to be ironed out, I think your
words were, so that it can be presented to the governing
bodies of both groups?

L That's my expectation, yes.

Q We have referred to Pamphlet Law 1332. Are vou
aware of the provision in it calling for compensation to
people engaged in emergency services?

A Yes, I am.

And I am also aware that they are given standards
in terms of any injuries that they might suffer and so on
if they are working in that capacity.

Q Is that what you had in mind when you were referring
to possible compensation from -- I forget how you said it --
the State or the county?

A To some extent, ves.

Q Okay.

MR. CONNER: We have no further questions.
JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

Commonwealth has 30 minutes.
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MR. GOODWIN: I have no guestions.
JUDGE HOYT: FEMA, do you have any?
MR. HIRSCH: Your Honor, I wonder if it would
be possible for me to take a look at the nine-page agreement

which is the document the witness testified about.

Maybe this would be a good time to take a break. I

may have a few gquestions, I may not have any.
JUDGE HOYT: 1Is that agreeable with the witness?
THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am.,
JUDGE HOYT: VEry well.
You may retrieve it, Mr. Hirsch, from the witness.
MR. HIRSCH: Can we take a break now, or shall I =--

JUDGE HOYT: I didn't think we would.

|

|
|
|
|
l
|
{
4
|
|
|

MR. HIRSCH: It might be more convenient for every-

body if I could have five minutes or something to look at the
document.

JUDGE HOYT: I think the Board wants a break.

We will adjourn for about 15 minutes.

If you will sir, please provide Mr.Hirsch -- he is
the Federal Emergency Management Agency counsel.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

JUDGE HOYT: Thank you, sir.

(Document; handed to counsel for FEMA.)

(Recess.)

JUDGE HOYT: Very well, let the hearing come to
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order.

Let the record reflect that all the parties to
the hearing who were present when the hearing recessed, are
again present. And that the witness, Mr. Robert C. Wert, has
taken his place on the stand.

+ 8ir, you have previously taken an oath here in
this hearing. I will remind you that you are still under that
oath.

THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honor.

JUDGE HOYT: Ready, Mr. Hirsch?

MR.HIRSCH: Yes, I am.

JUDGE HYT: Fire when ready.

MR. HIRSCH: Thank you.

Mr.Wert, because we are dealing here with only
one copy of the draft agreement you have been discussing on
your direct and cross examination, and with the Court's
permission what I would like to do is read one paragraph of
the draft agreement to the witness and ask him a question
about it.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

For the purposes of identification also, advise us
the pag2s number and the paragraph that you are reading from
in the erent that it becomes pertinent at some future point in
the record.

MR. HIRSCH: Very well.
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Your Honor, I guess this would be an appropriate
time to state for the record that I would like to have the
draft agreement marked as an exhibit for identification
purposes. And eventually, I assume, I will move it into
evidence. .

What I had planned on doing -- I had spoken to

the witness during the break -- was to take this one copy we

have today and reproduce it tonight or sometime tomorrow, :
so that all the parties could have a copy of the agreement.
I would then return the original to the witness.

Doee that sound agreeable?

JUDGE HOYT: That certainly is acceptable to the é
Board.

I don't think there are any objections, sir. I
think the Board would adopt that, so we can mark that FEMA
exhibit 1 for identification, or is it 2?

Very well, the document described by counsel, which:
is an agreement in draft form between the Southeastern
Pennsylvania Transportation Authority (SEPTA) and the
County of Montgomery, Pennsylvania, will be marked as
FEMA Exhibit E-2 for identification.

(The document referrred to was
marked FEMA Exhibit No. E-2
for identification.)

JUDGE HOYT: Very well, counsel, go ahead.
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BY MR. HIRSCH:

Q Mr. Wert, what I would like to do is to read to
you paragraph 2 of the draft agreement between SEPTA and
Montgomery County.

Paragraph 2 provides, and I quote:

"The parties covenant and agree that in the
event of such notification from the Offices'
coordinator under the conditions set forth in
the preceding paragraph, SEPTA shall immediately
determine what Frontier buses, if any, are available,
and shall immediately notify the Offices'
coordinator of the said number and a length of time
for which those buses are available to the Office

for use under the terms of this agreement."

My question to you, Mr. Wert, is based on the terms

of that proposed paragraph.

Is it conceivable that in a given instance wheh

SEPTA might be called upon to provide buses for use as a resulﬁ

of an accident at the Limerick Generating Station, that there
would be no buses or limited numbers of buses available from
SEPTA?

A That is possible. But, let me hasten to explain
to you that the draft which we have worked over for Cnester
County had stricken from it the reference to Frontier,and the

notion was that depending upon the time available to us, we
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3 1 might call from the entire system.
2 And so, while I still can't tell you what the
‘ 3 availability of vehicles will be, there is a larger base
4 from which we could call, rather than just the Frontier
S Division, assuming that the timeframe was such that we would
6 have the ability to do that.
7 Q Let me follow up on that if I might.
8 Even if SEPTA were to agree to the potential use
9 of buses other than from its Frontier facility, isn't it
10 conceivable that in a given instance there might be either
"Il no or limted numbers of buses available?
12 MR. CONNER: I object to this question, unless it
‘ 13 is put in the context of the witness' earlier answer.
“; The witness said, depending on the timeframe. But
’5{ he related the amount of time that might be available for
16 prior notice, in which case there would be some kind of a
|
17| mobilization.
18 The question is vague in the sense that it could be
19 interpreted as an instant notification or the type of long
20| period of time that the witness put into his answer on direct
21 for mobilization or notification.
. 22 MR. HIRSCH: Your Honor, I will rephrase the gques-
23 tion. I didn't intend that interpretation.
24 JUDGE HOYT: Very well. I think though that that
Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc.
25
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mm9 | context is possible, Mr. Hirsch, and if you rephrase it I

2 tnink we can avoid that.

B BY MR. HIRSCH:

Q Mr. Wert, is it conceivable that whatever SEPTA
S buses, whether they are from Frontier facility or any other
& facil}ty might in general terms be available for use for

7 evacuation purposes in Montgomery County as a result of an

8 accident at the Limerick Generating Station, is it conceivable

9 that for whatever reason presumably -- the first reason that

10 comes to mind is that the buses -- it would be rush hour in

for evacuation purposes. Is it conceivable that limited i

"" Philadelphia, and that buses might not be available for use ;
! numbers of buses, or even no buses might be available in a

I

|

14 given instance?

15 | A Depending on what facts you plug into the

16| circumstance, yes, it is.

17 Q Have you had any discussions, Mr. Wert, with

8/ Mr. Bigelow about the status of -- excuse me, let me start

19 over.

20 Have you had any discussions with either Mr. Bigeloﬁ
21 or any representative of the Montgomery County Solicitor's

‘ <2 Office, or any other Montgomery County representative concerning
23|  the status of Montgomery County's review of the draft agreement
2 which has been marked for identification purposes as FEMA

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25|  Exhibit E-2?
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A Nothing other than a general discussion which
just occurred during the break, as a matter of fact, that we
would offer to Montgomery County those modifications that
we made to the agreement as a result of our discussions with
Chester County.

And he said that he expected that we would do the

same. And that probably we could reach an agreement fairly

shortly.
Q That discussion was with Mr. Bigelow, was it? |
.} Yes, sir.
Q Do you have any knowledge of whether Montgomery

County or Chester County have agreed to the compensation
provisions which were proposed in the draft agreement which
has been marked as FEMA Exhibit No. 2, and which were discusso&
-=- with the Court's indulgence, I am trying to locate the
paragraph here. For purposes of expediency, I a= not
able to locate the paragraph at the moment. The paragraph
in the agreement which discusses SEPTA's request for |
compensation for use of its buses -- I am trying to zero in on
that paragraph. |
Do you have any knowledge today of the willingness
of MOntgomery County or of Chester County to agree to such
compensation?

MR. CONNER: Objection. I don't know what "such

compensation” means. We don't know what t e paragraph says.
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JUDGE HOYT: Mr. Conner, if you will wait a mome~t,
I think I am just about to solve your problem.

Mr. Hirsch, give the document to the witness.

Mr. Wert, may I prevail upon you to locate the
appropriate paragraph dealing with compensation and the
general subject matter that the counsel apparently wishes to
examine you on.

(Document handed to witness.)

JUDGE HOYT: Let the record r:flect the document
has been handed to the witness for examination.

Mr. Conner, Mr. Hassel, if you wish to look at it.
Ms.Zitzer, you may lock at it as well. And, counsel for the
Commonwealth.

(Counsel jeoining witness at the table to examine

dncument. )

JUDGE HOYT: Let me also put into the record,
Madam Reporter, that I am speaking of FEMA Exhibit E-2 for
identification.

All right, Mr. Hirsch, now you have returned to

your place at the counsel table. You have the FEMA exhibit E-2

for identification before you now. If you will frame your

quastion.
BY MR. HIRSCH:

Q Mr. Wert, paragraph 2 of the draft agreement would

provide that Montgomery County would pay SEPTA's costs in
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advance of participaticn in an evacuation exercise.

And paragraph 13(c) would provide that Montgomerv
County would agree to pay SEPTA its expenses paid or incurred
in the event of a use of SEPTA's resources in evacuation.

My gquestion to you is whether you have any knowledge
today, whether those provisions are agreeable to Montgomery
County and Chester County.

A Well, I can't tell you specifically. I can tell

you when we had a discussion with Chester County that we did
modify those to some extent, because there was some nction
that the one that had been furnished to them, you might even |
have to pay for an emergency in advance,which was kind of
absurd.

We did relax some of the language in there a bit,
but the same proposition holds true. That is, we would be
compensated by the County, each respective County. At this
point, that is what is in the draft, as I recall. We marked it;
up.

And I don't remember that there was any specific
objection. I think the counties may have some concern about
where they are going to get those funds from, but I can't speak
for them, really. |

MR. HIRSCH: Thank you. I have no further questions.‘

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

MR. Hassell?



mml 3 1 MR. HASSELL: Let me just have one moment, please.

2 (NRC counsel conferring.)

3 BY MR. MC GURREN:

Q My name is J. McGurren. I am with the Nuclear

3 Regulatory Commission Staff. I have just one question.

6 It is a follow-up question of counsel, FEMA counsel question.

7 FEMA's counsel asked you whether or not there |

8| would be a possibility that all 1500 -- in essence, 1500 of

9 SEPTA's buses might be in use and might not be available to

10/ assist in a situation of emergency at Limerick.

"’. Is that correct? |

|
12 A He did ask that guestion, yes. '
. 13 Q In your experience with SEPTA, is this a‘ery |

14| likely situa tion that all 1500 buses would be used, would

15  be being used?

16 A Well, not all of them would be being used, but you
17|l  have to understand that while it is a large fleet, it is

18 apfead out among a number of depots, and we have a number

19| of those vehicles that are undergoing repairs, rebuilding,

20| inspections and so on at any one point in time.

21 So there is a float in there, in that 1500, to
. 22| geal with that. Now some of those buses might be operable,
<2 but most of the buses are used for service.
24 There are some times during the day when there would

Ace-Feders! Reporters, inc
25 be very few buses available in the fleet.
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Q When you say there are some times during the day,
€an you give me an idea how long a period of time -- how long
a time period there might be where all available buses would
be in use?

A Well, your rush hour -- assuming we are talking
about a weekeday -- starts from about 6, 6:30 in the morning
and runs until about 9. Then we have school trippers,
particularly in the city that we operate, starting in the
afternoon when school lets out and through the early evening
hours while people are going home.

So those are the times of heaviest usage.

Now, if a need were to arrive inbetween those
for a short period in the evening or on the.weekend, then
there are more vehicles available because there is less of
them on the street. But those are the time of heavy demand in
terms of demand on the fleet.

Q Okay. Now you have identified two periods of time
which you state are heavy-use times.

By heavy use do you mean to be testifying that
during periods of what you describe as heavy use, there would
not be any of the 1500 buses available?

7 No, I can't say that there wouldn't be any.

There probably would be some, but I can't quantify that for
you, and it changes from time to time depending on what the

physical condition of the fleet is.
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I would assume that probably at any time there is
very little probability we couldn't produce some vehicles. |
But the possibilities would be much greater at some times
than others.

I mean, I really can't give you specific numbers
because it depends on when it occurs, and it depends on what
the physical condition of the fleet is. We are constantly

rebuilding vehicles. We have a large garage that does nothing

more than that. They tear them down and put them back togetheﬁ.
We are changing transmissions, engines and so on and so forth.f

So you have a float in there to do that. And those |
vehicles are out of service, just couldn't drive them.

There are others that are in for maintenance of
smaller items. So, perhaps you could operate them if you
really needed to.

And then there are some spares that we have that
you could use from time to time depending on the peaks and

valleys in service.
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nations
CR21266
1 Q If I heard you correctly I believe you have testified
$8-mn-1

2| that you allow for a certain number of buses let's say over an

‘ 3| average week that I think you described as floaters for
4 | purposes of covering breakdowns. 1Is that correct?
] A They are ones that in the makeup of your fleet
6|l you have so many vehicles that are going to have to be in
71l for state inspection. You have so many that in are in for
8 || routine maintenance that has to be done on them from time

9|l to time based on the hours of usage. You have so many that

10 || are going to be in because they have been involved in

11 || accidents and there is an experience of that across the board
12 | that happens from time to time so you have those torn down
. 13|l and you have so many that are in for heavier repair in terms
14 || of rebuilding the engines or transmissions. 5o that is what
15/| I referred to as the float. It is not a number of vehicles
16 | that are sitting idle in the yard someplace. It is the
17 || number of vehicles that is part of that 1,500 that are what
18 | you have to have to put the number that we put on the street
19| and we put about 1,200 on the street. You have about 300 of
20 | those that are being used in terms of being serviced. They are
21 || the block of the fleet that moves into and out of the service
. 22 || position.

23 MR. McGURREN: That is all we have, Youv Honor.

24 | Thank you.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25 JUDGE HOYT: Very well. I believe, Ms. Zitzer, you
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mn8-2 1l have 30 minutes for redirect. I would caution you that the
2|l redirect must be based upon the cross-examination and will be
3|l limited only to those matters introduced in that phase of the

4 || proceeding. Very well. Thirty minutes.

3 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
XXXXX 6 BY MS., ZITZER:
7 Q Mr. Wert, I believe you were asked a number of

8|l questions by the counsel from FEMA about the proposed agreement
9l which you brought with you that had been given to Mr. Bigelow.

10 Specifically regarding this agreement, there is 2 section,

n paragraphs nine, ten and eleven on page five, which discusses
12|l situations where SEPTA might impose time restraints upon the
‘ Bl availability of its buses. Relating to previous questions
14 || about situations where your buses might be required to carry
15! out their normal runs, do you in any way anticipate that
16| such time restraints might be imposed subsequent to the buses
17 | being dispatched and carrying out their radiological emergency
18 response evacuation assignment?
19 MR. CONNER: Objection. This is way beyond any
20 | cyross-examination question. Paragraphs two, twelve and
21 | thirteen were referred to and there is nothing about time
. 22 || restraints.
23 JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, the direct examination on
24 || the document dealt with section =-- my best recollection is

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
28 twelve and thirteen. Is that correct, Ms. Hirschr
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MR. HIRSCH: Twelve and thirteen and paragraph two
as well.

JUDGE HOYT: And paragraph two.

MS. ZITZER: I think I can rephrase it.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well. The objection will wneo
sustained if it goes beyond those three areas of concern
with that document.

BY MS. ZITZER: (Resuming)

Q Mr. Wert, do you have any concerns based upon the
contents of the proposed agreement for any of the information
you are aware of regarding the routine assignment and
availability of your buses as might be affected by the time
contraints that SEPTA might consider imposing upon the
availability of its buses for radioiogical emergency response
at Limerick?

MR. CONNER: I object to this as an attempt co
just bring in the same guestion that the objection to which
was just sustained by a not very well-covered attempt.

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, I believe he has previously
testified that these concerns might result in the buses not
being available and I simply was trying to ask a follow-up
question to that.

JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, your questions are limited

only on redirect to those areas that were introduced in cross

on that document. If it goes outside of the scope of paragraphs
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two, twelve or thirteen the objection will be sustained. The
objection is sustained.

(Representatives for LEA conferring off the recora.)

BY MS. ZITZER: (Resuming)

Q Mr. Wert, I believe you testified that you had a
conversation with Mr. Bigelow during the break. At that time
did Mr. Bigelow inform you whether or not he had had any
conversations with the Montgomery County Solicitor or any
representative of the Montgomery County Commissioner s regarding
the requests contained in your proposed ;greement to Montgomery
County?

MR. CONNER: I object. Here again, there was nothing
about thut brought cut by anybody on cross-examination about
any further discussion with the solicitor.

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, he tastified that he expected
an agreement would be forthcoming and I am trying to determine
what the basis for that was.

JUDGE HCYT: Ms. Zitzer, Mr. Bigelow has been in the
courtroom. If you wish to address questions of that nature,
the witness that you should address them to is present and has
been for the many days in this hearing room.

MS. ZITZER: But, Your Honor ==

JUDGE HOYT: This witness does not have knowledge of

what is transpiring in the Montgomery County Solicitor's Office.

The objection is sustained.




mn8~5

10
n
12
& 13
14
15
16
17
18
9
20

21

23

24

Ace-Federal Reporers, Inc.

25

16,629

BY MS. ZITZER: (Resuming)

Q Mr. Wert, what was the basis of your statement that
you believed an agreement would be forthcoming with the
Montgomery County Commissioners regarding the execution of
a written agreement for the provision of SEPTA buses and
drivers in the event of a radiological emergency at Limerick?

MR. CONNER: I object to this on the grounds that
it misstates the examinaticn guestion that I propounded which

related to the nature of the technical content of the document

and the likelihood of the negotiating party being able to bring |

it to the state such that it could be presented tc the Chester
County and SEPTA Boards and I happened not to ask anything
about Montgomery County so that is beyond the scope of cross-
examination.

JUDGE HOYT: Ms. Zitzer, on representation of
ccnsel which may be checked in the record if you wish the
yuestions asked did deal with Chester and I believe that is
correct. My memory is not infallible but I think that is
correct. I don't think there was any on Montgomery County.

MS. ZITZER: Your Honor, the reason I asked the
question was because =--

JUDGE HOYT: Ma'am, I am not interested in why you
asked the question. I am interested in the question, the
witness' knowledge and ability to answer the guestion and that

is all I am interested in. I am not interested in what you want

i
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1lto do with the question only insofar as it is probative
2 levidence and the rulings of this Board necesss -y to insure i

. 3 ||that we have the necessary probative evidence before us. ;
“ MS. ZITZER: You: Honor, the witness testified that
Sllhe had discussed this with Mr. Bigelow over the break and
6 ||lbased on that -- i
7 JUDGE HOYT: Let me just stop you right there, ;
8||Ms. Zitzer. The objection is sus tained. f
9 (Representatives from LEA conferring off the record.)
10 MS. ZITZER: I have no further questions.
1" JUDGE HOYT: Very well. Dr. Cole.

XXXXXXX 12 BOARD EXAMINATION

. 13 BY JUDGE COLE:

14 ) Mr. Wert, in response to some questions from

15 Mr. McGurren I believe you indicated you had some general

16 | knowledge of the time use and availability of SEPTA buses.

17 ||1s that correct, sir?

18 A Yes, sir.

19 o In response to one of his questions, you indicated
20 | that the heavy use times were from 6:00 to 6:30 to 9:00 in the

2] |morning and from about I believe you used the term =--

A The time the school lets out.
23 o -- end of school day.
24 A Yes, sir.

Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc.
25 Q That is about what, three o'clock?
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A Well, some of the schools are a little earlier but
I would say around 2:30 or 3:00. You have to get the buses
in position before the school is actually let out.

Q Until early evening I believe you indicated and early
evening is what?

A I would say around 6:00. We have some trips that
do run b;yond that but I would say it is around 6:00.

Q Does SEPTA provide transportation for a lot of
school children outside of the City of Philadelphia?

A Well, no. We don't specifically provide it but they
do ride on the routes that we have, yes. So there are t;mel

for example in Delaware County where there is a greater demand

‘and there would be more vehicles used because of that demand.

They are not run as school buses in any case but you get
more ridership on a given route so you put the vehicles there.
Q All right, sir. Now with respect to the afternoon
use of the buses starting let's say 2:30 to 3:00 until what
you described as early evening about 6:00, is that a tapered
increase or is that a sudden increase from 3:00 to 6:00? Does
it gradually increase to something? Do you know anything about
that pattern?
A I would have trouble answering that in a way that
I would feel comfortable that I told you something worthwhile.
We can get you some specific figures if you wish them but I

wouldn't want to give you an impression that could be incorrect.
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Q I just need to know if you have some general
knowledge of that pattern and you have indicated that you i
don't feel comfortable in giving an answer.

A Well, there is heavy usage when the school lets out

but to compare that with the ridership you get through the rush

hour, I am not quite sure whether it is balanced or not. :
My impression is and I will give you that, that the trippers E
that we put out for school service most of them remain out therei
for the rush hour for commuters who are leaving their places
of employment. But if you wanted me to be precise about that,
I would have to go look at the records.

Q All right..sir. I think that is sufficient. With
respect to that time at the end of the morning rush hour and
b;fore the afternoon rush begins, the period from 9:00 to 3:00,
do you, sir, have any knowledge of the relative proportion of
the SEPTA buses that are in average use during that period
9:00 to 3:00 as compared to the number of buses that would be
in use during those peak use times that you described,

6:00 to 6:30 to 9:00 and 3:00 to 6:00?

A Again, not really with any precision.

Q I am interested in just a general number., 1Is it a
half or is it 75 percent?

A No. I would say it is probably more like about a

third, maybe a little better than a third.

Q So one-third of the buses would be operating during
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the period 9:00 to 3:00 than would be operating during the

peak hours of 6:30 to 9:00 or 3:00 to 6:00?

A About one-third less.

Q Oh, one-third less?

A Yes. That is what I was saying.

Q All right. Now what happens to the one-third less?
Where do they go?

A Some of them return to the depots. Most of them
would be returned to the depots. That is where they would be.

Q That would either be the depot in Montgomery County--

A There would be more of them than that. We have
11 of them across the system so they are spread across the
City. You have just been talking about the two that are in the
suburbs.

Q All right, sir. But the average figures that you
mentioned, would they apply equally to all the depots approxi-
mately or are they different?

A Thare may be some variation in Montgomery County
because the loops are a bit longer out there. It is a more
rural setting so your travel times are longer. The distance
between the vehicles is longer and we probably I could check
this but I would say that there is less of an impact in terms
of school service there and most of the vehicles are probably

out on the street most of the day there as compared to other

parts of the system. For example, in the City where they are
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2o 1 | closer to the depot and when you provide the service during the
2 || rush hour, it is easier to return them and they may be |
3 || operating on a headway that is say fifteen minutes, distance
‘ 4 || between the vehicles or a half an hour. Out in Montgomery
5! County a lot of them operate on what we call an hours headway,
6| the distance between vehicles. I don't think that that
7|l fluctuates a great deal through the day. 1
8 Q So your estimate of one-third less during the !
9 || non-peak use hour would not apply to Montgomery County? |
10 A I think it would be smaller in Montgomery County.
11 || There would be some fluctuation but it would be smaller.
12| In the evening, then the vehicles do come in after the rush houri
. 13}l and you will find them in the evening in the garage.
14 Q Could you make some estimate of how much different
151 it would be?
16 A A guess would be that it perhaps it might be about
1711 25 percent instead of a third. It is a bit less.
8 JUDGE COLE: All right, sir. Thank you. That is all
‘? I have.
20 JUDGE HOYT: Dr. Harbour.
XXXXXXX 21 BY JUDGE HARBOUR:
. 22 Qe I believe you mentioned that you had a number of
23 || charter buses. How many charter buses does SEPT2 operate?
24 A It is not a very big fleet at all. The charter
Ace-Faderal Reporters, Inc.
25 || service has to carry itself and so we haven't made much
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investment in physical plant to provide charter service.
The coaches that Ms. Zitzer was talking about when she
said "coaches," I responded by referring to those vehicles
which are more over-the-road kinds of vehicles and can be used
to take a longer charter trip.
Now if we had something that involves a school trip,

for example, and sometimes we do then we might take buses
that are in the middle of the day that we were just talking
about that wouldn't be used for service and they might be used
for a school trip within the City of Philadelphia. So when you
say a charter fleet, there is a group of vehicles that are
outfitted and I don't remember exactly but I think there are
about 15 of them. There are not a lot.

Q How many? I am sorry, I didn't hear you.

A About 15 is my impression at this point that could
be used for a longer charter trip. Those are outfitted with
your higher back seats and that kind of thing. Now we have

other vehicles that if they weren't being used in regular

.route service, this third that I am talking about, that could

be put out in charter service but they would go on more local
trips, the kinds of things where a school might go to the
Franklin Institute or that kind of thing.
Q Are any of your buses equipped with two-way radios?
A They all are equipped with radios now. We have a

radio system and a central control room with a computer-aided
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dispatch system which is fully redundant and each vehicle
has a radio on it. The operator has the ability to communicate
with the control center and they have the ability to communicate

with him or her.

Q Those are two-way radios?
A Yes, sir. They are.
Q If there was a requirement that you provide a

certain number of buses in an ermergency, could you contact
the drivers of the buses by radio?

A Yes, they can be. I want to point out to you that
when you ask that guestion you have to take into account what
we are going to do with the passengers who are on the vehicle
at that point in time. The question comes whegﬁer you have
the operator continue his route and leave the passengers off
or whether he just drops them on some street corner or takes
them to the Board Street Subway or the El if he happens to be
close and hopes that that artery will help to serve them.

So we have the ability to communicate with the vehicles
promptly but I don't want to mislead you by suggesting that
that takes care of the passengers' needs. They are something
that we need to be concerned about.

Q Is there routine dispatching of the buses during the
day at say the beginning and the end of runs?

A The way the system operates is when an operator

leaves the depot to go on to his or her run they push several
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buttons which sigral the computer that that particular wvehicle

we call it a route and block number is leaving the depot and
now going out and the computer logs the time of departure

and notes that the vehicle is out on the street and when they

come back in they again push those numbers into the radio
system to indicate that they have stopped. The system operates ! |
both in a voice and in this signal mode. So unless the E
operator has a need to communicate with a control center |
because there is an emergency of some kind or the control centeré
has a need to communicate with the operator because there is é
a need to make a detour of some kind, there is very little

if any voice communication back and forth.

In addition to the radio system, we also have
supervisors on the street who are in separate vehicles and
they have radios in their vehicles which are on a separate
channel and they know the routes the buses are running and
sometimes there is voice contact, person-to-person contact,
between the supervisor and the operator. So we communicate
with them in those several ways. There is not a lot of voice
cermunication with the operator unless there is a problem.

Q in regard to the signal function, the non-voice

| function, that you were talking about, does the computer

or would it be possible using the computer to determine whether

a particular bus was at the beginning of its run or close to

the end >f its run? |
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A Yes. We can tell the approximate location. The
vehicle does not send out an electronic signal necessarily
as it moves through the route that will relate it to the route
but the vehicle is polled by the computer to make sure that
it is still out in service and the computer has the runs in

it so it can tell about where on the route it should be.
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JUDGE HARBOUR: Thank you.
JUDGE HOYT: 1Is that it?
BOARD EXAMINATION
BY TUDGE HOYT:
Q Mr. Wert, did I misunderstand you, are you
general counsel?

A No, ma'am. I was for about five years. I am

now what is called the deputy general manager. That is

the number two fellow right under the general manager.

I used to be the general counsel.

Q Is your work primarily then in operations at this
time?

A Well, it is really the operation of the entire
authority. The operating department is one of the
departments that I share the responsibility for overseeing
with the general manager, ves.

JUDGE HOYT: Thank you.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.
JUDGE HOYT: Thank you for coming and for your
testimony here today, Mr, Wert.
THE WITNESS: You are welcome, your Honor.
(The witness stood down.)
MR. HTRSCH: Your Honor, as a procedural

matter, it would probably be proper for me to move the

draft agreement into evidence after we all receive copies.
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JUDGE HOYT: I would just =-- if there is not
any objection, I would just as soon move it into evidence
now.

MR. HIRSCH: Now would be fine with me.

JUDGE HOYT: I don't think there is that much of
the agreement that has not been seen.

Any objec+ion by Applicant?

MR. RADER: No objection.

JUDGE HOY7T: Staff?

MR, HASSELL: No objection.

MS. ZITZER: No objection.

MR. GOODWIN: No.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well, If you have moved
it into evidence, and I assume that vou have, then what
has been marked as FEMA Exhibit E-2 for identification will
be received into evidence as FEMA Exhibit E-2.

MR. HIRSCH: Thank you, your Honor.

(The document referred to was
received in evidence as FEMA
Exhibit E-2.)

JUDGE HOYT: You are directed, Mr. Hirsch, to
obtain that in the appropriate number of copies for
delivery not only to the counsel and representatives of
the parties here, but to the reporter for inclusion in the

record.
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MR. HIRSCH: Yes, I will tomorrow, your Honor.

JUDGE HOYT: I have one matter that I want to |
discuss with you at this time, Miss Zitzer, and prior to
your calling your next witness, and that is the matter of
the subpoena directed to Dr. Paul Beck, Superintendent

of the Upper Moreland School District. My recollection |

is that you indicated to this Board that he had refused
to testifv. !

May I inquire of you how that refusal was delivered
to vou?

MS. ZITZER: I spoke with Dr. Beck over the
holidays and again called his office this morning to
inform him that he was scheduled to testify today, and he.
informed me that he had other matters to attend to and he
would not be testifying, which is the same information he
had informed me yesterday when I called him to again confirm
that he had received the schedule information prior to the
Christmas holidays at school, which he had.

I informed him of the problems that would create
and said that I would offer to the parties for
consideration the Upper Moreland School District letter
that had been submitted to Commissioner Rita Banning
in response to her inquiry regarding the status of the
arrangements and letters of agreement for busses and drivers,

but I did inform him that it was mv opinion that he would be
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considered in contempt of court. And I did not know what
action the Board or the parties would take.

I told him that we would attempt to reach an
agreement with the parties regarding the inclusion of this
statement in the record, and I do believe that he feels this
reflects his concerns, but beyond that, your Honor, I

can't provide any additional information.

JUDGE HOYT: Miss Zitzer, I will remind you of l
the provisions of 10 CFR 2.720 dealing with subpoenas of
this agency. I will further advise you, I will reauest
of you the information as to how this service of the
subpoena was made upon the individual, Dr. Beck.

MS. ZITZER: I don't have a copv of the
notarized, executed subpoena form with me today.

JUDGE HOYT: When you obtain a copy of that,

I would like to have.

MS8. ZITZER: 1 will bring it tomorrow.

JUDGF HOYT: I would like to have that. I
would also inquire of you, did you tender the individual
fees for one day's attendance and mileage?

MS. ZITZER: Yes, your Honor.

JUDGE HOYT: Did he accept such service? ¢

MS. ZITZER: Yes.

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

Ms., Zitzer, beforew take any further action on this,
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1 Iwill instruct you to contact Dr. Beck and advise him
2 that if he persists in his course of action, that the

. 3 matter will be turned over to the general counsel of this
< agency for delivery to the U.S. attorney in this district

L] for prosecution of failure to obev a lawful order of

6 this agency, and that the consequences of it are prescribed
7 by law.

8 I will further await your reply tomorrow. If

9 Dr. Beck is not here tomorrow and continues in his refusal,
10 I would like the executed copy of that subpoena delivered |
" to me at the same time.

12 MS. ZITZER: Yes, your Honor.

l
. 13 JUDGE HOYT: Very well. You can call your next |
14|l witness.

15 MS. ZITZER: Dr. Thomas Davis, the

16| superintendent of the Springfield Township School District.

17 JUDGE HOYT: Dr. Davis?

18 |  Whereupon,

19 DR. THOMAS D. DAVIS

20| was called as a witness and, having been first duly sworn,

21 was examined and testified as follows:
Qxx 22 DIRECT EXAMINATION

22 BY MS. ZITZER:

24 Q Dr. Davis, would you state for the record vyour
Ace-Federsl Reporters, Inc,

25

name, your business address, and vour relationship to the
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school district of Springfield Township?

A Yes. My name is Thomas D. Davis. I am
superinéendent of the schools for the school district of
Springfield Township, Montgome:y County.

Our business address is 1901 East Paper Mill Road,
that is Oreland, Pennsylvania 19075.

MR. RADER: Your Honor, in view of the situation
involving Dr. Beck, may I voir dire .n the preliminary
matter of the subpoena?

JUDGE HOYT: Very well.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. RADER:

Q Dr. Davis, were you issued Q subpoena
requiring you to testify in this matter?

A Yes, I was.

Q Was that subpoena signed by Judge Hoyt?

A Yes, it is.

Q Were vou tendered witness fees in connection
with that subpoena?

A Yes.

Q How much, sir?

A In the amount of $36.

Q Did you accept that, sir?

A Yes, I did.

MR. RADER: No further cuestions,
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JUDGE HOYT: Very well. ;

Does any other counsel wish to take this
witness on voir dire?

(No response.)

Miss Zitzer, you may continue yvour direct
examination. You have 90 minutes.

MS. ZITZER: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. ZITZER:
Q Dr. Beck -- I'm sorry. !
Dr. Davis, how long have vou been superintendent
at gho Springfield Township School District?

A About a year and a half,

Q In the course of your duties as superintendent,
are you aware of whether or not there hae been a request
from the Montgomery County Office of Emergency Preparedness
to enter into a letter of agreement or aletter of
understanding with the Springfield Township School District
regarding the provision of busses and drivers to be
utilized in the 2vent of a radiological emergency at the
Limerick Generating Station?

o Yes.

MS. ZITZER: I would like to tender to the
witness a conv of a previously-distributed and identified

LEA exhibit which hus been marked as LEA Exhibit E~14. I
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do have additional copies if any of the counsel don't

have that with them,
(Counsel distributes document.)
BY MS. ZITZER:
Q I have just handed you a document entitled
LEA Exhibit E-14 for identification purposes.
It states that it is a letter of understanding regarding an
agreement between the Montgomery County Office of
Emergency Preparedness and the Springfield Township
School District.
Do you have that document in front of you?
A Yes.
Q Have you seen ‘this document before?

A Yes.

Q The signature on the left-hand side on behalf of the

Springfield Township School District is signed by
Mr. Richard Shupp, the secretary.
I would like to ask you whether or not the

approval of this agreement was considered and acted
upon at any time by the board of directors of the
Springfield Township School District?

A Yes, it was.

Q What is the nature of the discussion, if there

was any, that took pla